EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
September 17, 2009
THURSDAY, 7:00 PM

N O T E * 6:00 PM — Meeting at the Ridley Creek Sewer Plant, 1751 Towne
Drive for a tour.

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
a. Announce that the Recording Secretary will be taping the meeting for her use
and that the tape will be erased when the minutes for that meeting have been
approved.
b. Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting?
2. RIDLEY CREEK REPORTS
a. Brickhouse Environmental August 2009

b. Pennoni
c. Artesian
d. Worth & Company Change Orders
e. Summary

3. RIDLEY CREEK INVOICES
a. Brickhouse Environmental, Inc. #4941, 9/1/09 $ 7,762.50
b. Harmony Hill Nurseries, LLC, 8/25/09 $ 1,855.00
c. Wm. H Clinger Corp, CEG800, 8/30/09 $ 10,855.98
d. Gawthrop Greenwood, #73156, 8/31/09 $ 836.00
e. Worth and Company, P28001, 8/31/09 $ 679,793.40
f.  Artesian Utility Dev., #09-297, 8/21/09 $ 12,922.35

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS REPORTS
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. August 10,2009
6. ENGINEER’S REPORT
a. Pennoni report
7. APPROVAL OF INVOICES

a. Artesian Utility, inv #09-296, 8/21/09 $ 1,236.00
b. Gawthrop, #72729, 7/31/09 $ 741.00
c. Gawthrop, #72730, 7/31/09 $ 532.00
d. Gawthrop, #73155, 8/31/09 $ 1,292.00
e. Pennoni, #416201, 8/24/09 $ 577.50
f. Pennoni, #416200, 8/24/09 $ 630.00
g. Pennoni, #416203, 8/24/09 $ 387.50
h. Pennoni, #416202, 8/24/09 $ 1,890.00

8. LJAISON REPORTS
9, FINANCIAL REPORTS
10. GOALSs
11. OLD BUSINESS
12. NEW BUSINESS
A.DEP Sewage Chapter 94 Annual Report -RCSTP
13. CAPACITY REQUESTS

THURSDAY, September 17, 2009



14. SEWER REPORTS
a. Lochwood Chase Operations Report — August 2009
b. Director of Public Works Report — August 2009

15. ANY OTHER MATTER

16. CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST
a. Letter — Worth & Com re: Role of Project Mgr.
b. Ridley Creek Expansion Project
c. DLI— Grant of $464,195.00

17. PUBLIC COMMENT

18. ADJOURNMENT

Reminder — NEWSLETTER ARTICLE SUBMISSION DUE DATES:
Article Due Date Delivery date
11/10/09 1/1/10

THURSDAY, September 17, 2009



J Qivgy Lesep. €87

/ / = Brickhouse Environmental ZW

=
Project Accomplishments
B E Project No. 09-2532-0
East Goshen / Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade / Expansion
August 2009

The following Project Management tasks were performed for the Ridley Creek
Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion project:

e 8-3-09 Site progress visit observation of SBR Tank 2 leak testing. 2 leaks on Tank
3 west wall.

e 8-4-09 Review of Dutchland e-mail correspondence and responses to Twp. and
Pennoni that Dutchland is not to proceed w/ covering the 107 w/ CIM.

e 8-4-09 Site progress visit observation of filters set on pad and bitumastic coating
on Tank 4.

e 8-5-09 Progress Meeting with extensive conversation w/ Dutchland rep regarding
proposed sealing strategy and responsibilities.

®  8-9-09 Prepared project managers report for July 2009.

e 8-10-09 Attended Executive Session meeting. Worth is responsible for further
dialogue and contacts pertaining to their subcontractors (including Dutchland).
Attended the Authority meeting and presented project managers report.

e 8-11-09 Site progress visit observation of Tank 2/3 wall weeping at new location
and cracks in the 107 coating. Observed pull tests in Tank 1. SBR Backfilling.
Telephone conversations w/ Worth’s Cantrell, Pennoni’s Andrews and
Dutchland’s M. A. Stoltzfus.

e 8-12-09 Telephone conversations w/ Worth’s Cantrell and Pennoni’s Andrews.

e 8-13-09 Telephone conversations w/ : Worth’s Cantrell; & Pennoni’s Andrews &
McAloon; and the Township’s R. Smith, M. Miller & J. McCawley.

e 8-14-09 Prepared Site progress visit observation of: SBR #2 water filled; #4 being
drained; arrangements being made for CIM application to #1 rib wall. Met after
hours w/ M. McAloon to gather project updates and observe CIM application.

e 8-17-09 Attended Worth meeting at Pennoni’s office. Reviewed the 9 points and
Worth’s responses to the July 24™ letter to Worth.

e 8-19-09 Site progress visit observation of SBR Tank #1 full and leak test
underway. Bituminous on SBR’s exterior completed. Heim Construction
installing steel & forms within the Screen Building.



/ //\_ Brickhouse Environmental
e |

e 8-20-09 Prepared for and attended Progress Meeting.
o 8-21-09 Site progress visit observation of leak testing. Disc filter feed piping &
influent gate valves of SBR # 2, 3 & 4 passed pressure tests. Generator delivered

to site.

o 8-24-09 Site progress visit observation of SBR #1 passing leak test. Storm water
being pumped from Screen Building to influent wet well / MH 1.

o 8-25-09 Site progress visit. Attended PADEP tour at site.

o 8-27-09 Site progress visit observation of: Treatment Building walls going up
and PVC floor drains set; SBR Tank 3 filled for water test; Tank 2 east & west
walls CIM coated Tank 4 floor & wall being sealed at seeps; Screen Building

rebar and forms set in prep for channel pouring.

o 8-28-09 Site progress visit observation of Screen Building wall at 5 block courses
and Treatment Building at 25 courses. SBR Tank # 4 west wall with CIM.

o 8-30-09 Site progress visit to confirm work completed in August.

e 8-31-09 Site progress visit. Draft review of Clinger and Worth payment requests
for August.

Note: As of August 31,2009 the cumulative project management hours
budgeted was 446. The actual cumulative hours were 308.

J:\092532.0\August 2009 Bullets.doc






the public water supply system. Once replaced, the unit was returned to normal
operations.

The package sewage treatment plant operated normally during the month. The aeration
tanks were medium brown colored with light tan surface foam buildups. The clarifiers
operated normally as well. The surfaces were skimmed daily and the weirs were power
washed weekly to remove algae and solids buildups. The township assisted the operator
on July 15, 2009 and again on July 22, 2009 power washing the entire plant with the
township’s jetter unit and thoroughly clean the tankage. Sludge wasting continued to be
accomplished to control the biomass. Weekly Mixed Liquor Suspended Solids (MLSS)
sample analysis indicated solids concentrations remained slightly higher than targeted
values. The sand filters were operational throughout the month with water still providing
sand lifting assistance. Currently public water is being used in the #1 sand filter while
recycled, treated water from the chlorine contact tank is being used on the #2 side.
Blockages continue to be experienced in the washing compartments due to algae growth.
The chlorine contact tank and ultraviolet light disinfection system were in service
continuously during the month of July.

On July 24, 2009, the township cleaned the chlorine contact tank. The drain lines were
opened to drain the tanks, sludge and solids were washed out and the walls were power
washed to remove algae buildups. Due to the excessive amount of sludge accumulated in
the bottom of the tank, regular bi-monthly cleaning has been scheduled. Once completed,
the tank was returned to normal service.

The operations staff was required to make one (1) emergency call to the facility on July
28, 2009 due to a “Blower Failure” alarm caused by a power outage. The plant operator
restarted the blowers and checked the facility’s other equipment to return the plant to
normal operations.

The belt filter press was operated for two hundred ninety-seven (297) hours during the
month of July to dewater approximately three hundred forty thousand (340,000) gallons
of waste activated sludge to produce four (4) dumpster loads of dried sludge for disposal.

The Applebrooke subdivision transfer pump was utilized during the month of July to
transfer effluent to the golf course for irrigation purposes, however, the flow meter used
to measure the amount of water delivered was damaged during the plant expansion
project and remains out of service.

The plant expansion project continued during the month. Projects involving the plant
operator included routine progress meetings, continued review of the SBR tank wall
issues, the reinstallation of the B1B blower and the removal of the B1C process blower.

Results of influent and final effluent samples collected during the month indicate
compliance with current permit limitations.



Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Artesian Utility Development, Inc.

%"T’\W / b -

Thomas M. Horrex, L..O., S. E.O.
Pennsylvania Operations Supervisor

TMH/bmr

cc: Mr. Evan Andrews - Pennoni Associates
File




3. KDLeY cesei

/ Brickhouse | 2 o
=7 Environmental C
-‘%: Consultants and Engineers

East Goshen Township Invoice number 4941
1580 Paoli Pike Date 9/1/2009
West Chester, PA 19380

Client ID: 548

Contract: 09.2532
E Goshen Twp-Ridley CreekSewer
Scope of Work: Project No. 09-2532-0 E. Goshen/Ridley Creek Sewer Plant/\WWW Engineering

Attn: Mr. Rick Smith, Township Manager

SEE PROJECT ACCOMPLISHMENTS ATTACHED.

Professional Services Rendered Through the Month of August 2009.

Labor
Employee Type Hours Amount
Project Manager 67.50 7,762.50
Labor Total 67.50 7,762.50
Amount
Reimbursable ’ 0.00
Expense Total 0.00
Invoice Total 7,762.50
o ¥ A
515 South Franklin Street
West Chester, PA 19382
Payment Terms: Net Thirty (30) Days; Credit Cards Accepted Ph?:';i g}g'ggg'gggg

 When Creativity & Experience Count www.brickhouse-environmental.com



Q/ Zio | abed S|X"3|NPAYDS/QS TESTEO
S
™~ 00S‘L1$ 0S.'L63 058 9} (shep v ) 9€ X33M 60-99Q-1€
016'G63 ¥E8 0z GE %39 60-08(Q-L2
019°€63 v18 0z PE P 60-920-02
0LE'16% ¥6L (24 EEEEE 60-920-€1
] 055'88% 0LL 02 (SRep ¥) 2€ %93M 60-990-9
085'04$ 052'98$ 0SL 4 (Aep 1) 2€ X29M 60~AON-0E
06.'58% oy L 02 L€ X9\ 650-AON-62
067'€83 9zL 0¢ EEEE 50-AON-2Z
061°189% 90L ¥Z AR B0-AON-G |
0E¥'8.8 289 ¥Z 8Z A3 60-AON-8
096'L1$ 049'6.$ 859 (44 17 199 60-100-LE
_ 01628 ¥£9 ¥z Oz 199\ 60-100-62
051'048 019 ¥Z GZ Y99 60-100-8}
06¢'L9% 98§ ¥Z [ZAEE 60-190-1}
0£9'v9% 298 2 (SRep z) £T 429M 50-1P0¥
0zv'zis 01.'€9% ¥SS 9} (shep ¢) £Z %X39M 60-d8s-0¢
0/8'19% 8EG ¥Z 22 H99M 60-des-42
011'65% 719 (44 12 99M 60-d95-02
05£'95% 06% ¥Z 0T 189N 60-dog-€ |
- 065'€S$ 99% 02 {(skep ¥) 61 J8aM 60-09S-9
06'29L°'LS SL'8PY'SES £'80¢€ S'L9 00S°kLS 1062'15% 144 4 (Aep 1) 61 X39M 60-Bny-LE
0£8°06% (224 ¥z IR 60-Bny-0€
040'8vS 8Ly [44 JPEEE 60-bny-£2
0LE'SvS ¥6E |2 P 60-Bny-9l
055'2¥% 0L 24 Gl %99 60-bny-6
00°5L£'6% §2°989'428 8°0%2 018 00S'LLS 06.'6ES gye ¥Z Y1 HOOM 60-IN-LE
: Qe0’'LES 433 ¥Z €1 Y23 60-INM-92
0/2'vES 862 0z REEN 60-INM-61
0/6LE3% 8.2 02 PEEE 60-INP-2L
. 0.9'628 862 zZ\ (shep ¢) 01 X99M 60-NC-g
ST'16L'LS {szrLie'als 8'651 8°L9 0zL'0L$ 062'82% 92 8 (sAep 2) 01 393M 60-unf-0g
, 0.£'228 ge2 02 j 6 X299 50-Unr-8¢2
0,0'628 812 0z EEEEI 60-UNr-12
00,7223 861 0z 2489 60-UNP-pL
04%'028 8Ll 02 FEEE 60-unp-2
05'25+'8$ 00°085°0L8$ 0°'Z6 g'el 011818 0LL'818 85} 0Z G %M 60-ARN-LE
0.8'GL$ 8c} 0z ¥ 499M 60-ReN-+E
0L5'ELS . 8L 0z £ 333M B0~ABN-LL
0LZ'11S 38 0S ] I 60-AeN-0}
026'6$ (12 87 (shep g) | ¥83M 80-ABN-€
0522128 0§°221'2s . S'8) §'84 0% 0s 0 0 (shep €) | ¥99M 60-1dy-0E
5294 S99 SiNOH juawabeuey 5994 A{UJUOW S994 sinoH juawabeuep
Alyzuop aAnenwng aAne|nwNgD yoeloid aAneInwng sAfjejnwNg j98fold Buipu3 yaom
s|ejol |[enjoy pajewnsy

-ajes AUNoy 00°S 1 1§ paalbe au) uo paseq uosuedwod Ajujuow 1oy abueyd siy} syosyel ainpayds ayL (iudy-0g Bulpue
¥oem) 6002-dy-gZ PEOUBLIWIOD Alfenioe | %990 "ABIN JO %93m 1suy 3y} BupuawwoD PaWNSSE Sjewllss 186pnq {euibuo ay |

a|npaysg juawabeury 3o3foid uotsuedx3 Jue|d 1amag 32310 Alapiy :diysumo] uaysos jse3

[EIUSUITOIIAUY 2SNOYNILIY

A.“/I

s




OM// o z ebed
5 .

SiX"8Npayas/08°ZeESZE0

00£'28 0£0'GLL$ 225'L 02 19 %93 01-Bny-8

0v0'LLS 0€L'2L1% 2051 0z 99 YoM 0L-Nr-1¢

i 0EV'0L13 - Z8Y'L (24 EEEEN 04-Inr-6¢

0492913 86| . 9 %23\ 0L-Inr-g1

0L6'v91% yEV'L 0z £9 389/ ob-Inp-L 1

0192918 PLv'L 3 (sAep z) Z9 J99p OL-n-¥

0Z1'0L$ 069'191$ 90%'t 42 (sAep g) zg yeam Ql-unp-og

0L£°0918 ¥6€ | 0Z 19 X935/, Ql-unr-/z

0108619 viE'L 02 [EEEE 01-unr-0zZ

01.'S518 ¥SE'L 0z 6S ¥33M| . OL-unp-g)

0LP'ES1S vEE'L gl (SABD ¥) G %89 0L-unr-g
099'6$ 045'1518 81E'} 4 (Aep 1) 86 Y88 0L-ABN-LE
0LL'LGIS v1E'l 02 EEEE 0L-ABN-0E
018'8713 y68Z'L - 02 9G Y29 0L-ABN-£Z

0LS'9¥1L% viZ') 0Z EEE 01-ReIN-91

0LZ'vrls ¥SZ | 0z ¥G Y23\ 0L-ReN-6

096°LL$ 016'L¥LS vEZ') ¥Z £6 Y39/ 0}-1dy-0g

061'6£1% 01Z't ¥ R 01-1dy-62

06£'9219 CE 144 1S %88 01-1dy-g|

0£9'cELS 2911 ¥e 0G Y88 0L-ady-1}

0/8'0€1% gcl’L 8 (SABD 7) B X898\ 0}~idy-¢
0v0'L1LS 0S6'621L3 0EL't 9l (sAep ¢) 67 o8M OL-BN-LE
0118213 yLLL 02 8% 18I\ 0}-JeN-8z
018'6Z1% ¥60° | 0z IEEEER) 0}-1eN-1.2

0LS'€Z1% ¥.0°1 0z 9% Y88 OL-JBA-p

01z'1z18 ¥3G0'1 0z TR QL-JeN-L

085°0L$ 016'8L+3$ ¥£0'L 02 ¥ 422 01-a24-82

0L9'911% ¥10'l ¥ £¥ YO8N 01-994-12

0S8°CL1S 066 (23 Zh A9OM 0L-994-71

060°LLES 996 ¥z TEEEN 01994~

085'0L$ 0£€'801$ zb6 24 OF X99MW Ql-uep-L¢

] 0/§'60LS 816 (22 R 0L-uep-¥g
018201% ¥68 0Z 8E 3M OL-UBl-/|

01570018 v.8 02 LE X33 0l-uep-o}

012'86% ¥G8 ¥ (Aep |) 9¢ yooM 0L-UBp-€

seaq saa4 SINOH juawabeuryy sea4 Ajyjuol sa34 SInoH JuewsBeuep
Alyguop aAlje[nwnNg aAfje|nwnNg Joeloiyg aAlje|nwng aaenwng 108foig Buipug seapp
S|ejo) |en3oy pajewsy

"2jes Aunoy 'S4 L ¢ peeLbe ay) Lo paseq uosuedwod Ajyiuous Joj aBuRYD SIY) SIoayal ajnpayds ayl -(judy-og Bulpua
%8am) B00Z-Udy-8Z PEOUBWILOD ABNOE | Y3 “ABIA JO ¥9am Jsuy By Butouawiwed pawnsse ajewgsa jabpnq jeuiBuo ayy

3|npayog juswabeuely 198foid uoisuedxs jue|d 18mag Y8319 A[9pry :diysumo] uaysos jses

[EITUITOITAUT ISTIOYNITIg







a 96 <2 O

262690002 00 'NOLONIHSYM “M'N “3AY HHOA M3AN §E€21 ‘SLOFLIHOHY 40 TLALILSNI NYDIHIAY IHL

2661@ - VIV - NOLLIQ3 266! - LNIWAVC HOL NOILYOIILYID ANV NOLLYOINddY - 2029 INIWNDCA VIV

"19BRIJUOY) SIY} JOpUN JOIPBHUOY) 10 Joum() a3 JO siydir Aue 0y soipnloxd

mouim e Juswked yo eoueydesoe pue Juowied ‘Oouenssy "Uraoy PoUIRU JOJORIUON

a1 03 £juo s[qeked st QATALLYHD INAOWY 241 "9[qenoSau 10U s} 9}eorpio)) S
v

B 4 N
PQ\M\\@ E31:Tq %\
LOHIHDAY

(‘paifirto0 unown ayi 01 wiofuos 01 paBuvys a.v 1wy fFhyPuotehiunnioybys uo puo uoyvonddy
$1y3 uo sa.n8if 1o poupu] ~i0f paryddo unow ayy wo.f siaffip paifileo mnown fi uoypuvidxe yovyy)

g

~N0 — , € grre QAILINED INNOWY
22555 0]

"QEILLYED LNNOWY 2ys 3o juswiked 03 papinus si 1001000 2y

PUE ‘S)UatLNOO(] J0RUO)) 2} IlM SUBPIOOE UI ST YoM 213 Jo Aifenb oy ‘patearpur
se passa1gold sey yiop o JO19q PUB UOHBWLIOJUT “9FPajmou 1Y) JO 1S9q 313 0] Jer
) IaumQ 9} 03 SIS J99IIyory oY) ‘vonesiidde oyy Furspadwoo

EJED 2]} PUB SUONJBAISS]O 3}IS-UO UO PISEq ‘SJUSWNIO(] JB[UOY) ) I SOUBPIOIOR U]

ANIIWAVd J0d F1VIIHILHTD S,103LIHIOHY

BLOZ 'S2 I S850X3 NOBSMANOD AN

ALNN0D UMY WML OUOIND) TogeyL ol JorssIuno) Ay
aneng Kisyon y W y Y/ oqng AreioN
TS 3 AN "6007 ‘Yoquaidag Jo Aep 3 SUT'310J9q 0] UWISMS pUB paquIasqns

V38 VIMVLION

BIUBA[ASUUDJ :JO 911§
0 Juepisa1] ¢ 108U " A [PRYOIN

6007/1/6 PRQ ~7 v \\A ?3& g

*d10D) R3U) 'H WM YOLDVILNOD

"aNp MOU ST URIAY UMOYS JUdWAed JULLINO JRY) PUE “JoUuM() 3Y) WOYJ PaAIa0al sjustuled
PUe panssi a1om JudWAe 10F $9)BIYIMAY) SNOLAGIA UOITM JOJ HIOM 10J J0JOBIIUOD) o1

£q pred u2aq 2ARY SJUNOWE [[e JBY) ‘SIUSWNDO(] JORIUO.) ) Yilm 30UBPIOdIR UI pajajduios
Ud9q sey Juatuke ] 10§ uonesiddy SIy) £q pa1ea0d 104 Y3 JOI[oq PUE UOTEULIOJU]
‘a8pajmotny §,10J0813U00) S JO 153q A1) 0} JEL) SALJIHIO0 I0JORJUO,) PIUTISIOPUN oY,

00°0$ JapaQ e8uey) 49 SEONVHD 1AN

STYLOL
qIUOIA S1y) peaoadde jelo],

IoumQ Aq sypuow snotaaxd uy
peaoxdde seSueyo fejo]
AAVINNNS FFAIO0 IONVHD

SNOLLOOJHd SNOILLIAQV

(g oury ssof ¢ 2ury)
ADVNIV LTI ONIANTINI ‘HSINIZ OL ONVIVE ‘6
ANd INFWAVI INTRIND "8
(eyeoynre)) Jotd woy 9 2ul]) INAWA VA
A0 SHLYOIJLLIAD SNOIATId SSAT L
([e101  Qury sso]  aupy)
FOVNIVLITY SSTT QAN VH TVLIOL 9
(£0LD 30 ] Uwnjo) ut jejo,

TLSELYES
86°SS8°01 $
0€£°80+°8C1 $

8TY9T6E] $
T8ELYST $

10 q§ + g saur) oSeureley [BI0],
(€0, o g uwm(oy)
$ [BLIJEIA PRI0}S JO U4 q
(€029 uo g + q uwnfo))
op papsrdwon Jo o o1 B
ADVNIVIEY ¢
(goLowo puwmep)  FLvdA
OL 9d0LS % QILETdNOD TVYLOL °
(ZF 1201 41V OL WS IOVIINOD
S19pI0) 98uey)) £q a3ueyo JoN
WNS LOVILNOD TYNIOIIO -

T8 ELYST $

00'8ELPST
00°000°7L6
00°0%
00°000°7L6$

& &9 o5
— NN

"PaYENE S ‘g(LD WULWN00 VIV “99YS UOHENUIIUO))
"10B0UOY) 21 Y)IM UOIOIUU0D UL ‘/0]aq umoys se ‘uawied 1oy apew st uonjeoijddy

INJWAVd HO4 NOILVII1ddV S, HOLOVHLNOD

008DHD  #4of IO 8002/S/11  HLVA LOVYINOD 10)0B1UOD [20MR[H MOd LOVILINOD
. 1661 Vd “O[[IAPIOOU0D
[] LOLOVINDHE  SON LOF[O¥Ud L68T-70161 Vd ‘erydiope(iug 851 x0g "O"d “Id sIownieq 9¢
] 18 19[TeIN T00€ “BZB[d [8X1(] SUQ ‘dio) eBur) [ wp
MADVYNVIN NOLLOMMISNOD| | SOIEIO0SSY [OUUS I [DTLIIHOYUY VIA NOLOVYLNOD WO
LOELIHO¥NV([X | 6002/0€/8 ‘0L AOIyEd 1€€61 Vd ‘101800 1504,
¥aNao[ ] 1wefo1q uotsuedxy % spueisdn juery f1d 1Joed 0351
10} uopNQUISIQ S ‘ON NOILYOI'TddV Juoumeary, o8emag Yoa1D) LO[pry 1IDEOUd pay [edroruniy ueyson Iseg “YINMO Ol
§30vd ¢40 | 39vd 204D INTNNDOT VIV

LNIINAVYC ¥O4 ZO_._.<O_.n=._.N_m_O ANV NOILVYOI1ddVY




nWﬁHV Z661-£0.9 2E€TS-90002 "O'Q ‘NOLONIHSYAA ‘M'N ‘INN3AY YHOA M3IN S€21 ‘S1OTLIHONY 40 JLN1ELSNI NVOIHMIWY IHL
)m Nmu:‘@ -y - NOLUAE 26881 - 2079 MO -4 1 39HS NOLEYONIINGD - £0/9 INIJWNA200 Y
STV10L ANVHO
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% : ‘1210,
AIHDVILY TAS| x4
(I+3+@) (@90 a
0 JLYA OL NI LON) @+
©®-2) aTIOLs ANy aTd0Ls NOILVOIddV
HSINId OL O+9) AaLITINOD ATLNESTAEd JOnydd SIHL SNOIATYd WO ANTYA "'ON
ADYNIV.LERY HONVIVE % TV.LOL STVRIALYIN ALLTTINOD SRIOM ecgialecition SRIOM 40 NOLLITIDSHA WELLL
1 H I3 d g _ a o) g v

LOLOYROH :ON ILDAC0Ud S.LOALIHDYEV -A|dde Lew swoy ouIy 10] 9FeulE)aI 9[qELIBA 9I0YM SIORIIUO)) UO ] UIN[O)) 9S()
600Z2/0¢€/8 01l dordid *IBJ[OP 1S9123U 2y} 01 Pale)s ale SUNOWE ‘AM0[eq SUOHR[NQR] U]
600Z/T/6 ALVA NOILYOI1ddY ‘d100) 103UT]) H WM *PaYBR ST UOIIRIIINISD PAUSIS §,10}0B1U0D)
S ‘ON NOILVOITddV Sumureuod ‘INAWNAYJ Y04 NOLLYOIALLYAD ANV NOLLYOITddY Z0LD wewndoq VIV
040 ININNOOA VIV 139HS NOILVNNILNOD



;s Dl
! t/
CUST: EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTH. JOB:Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt. APPLICATION NO: 5 Page: 1
1580 PAOLI PIKE PERIOD ENDING : 09/30/09
INVOICE NO H 4124

WEST CHESTER PA 19331

FROM: William H. Clinger Corp. ARCHITECT : PENNONI ASSOCIATES CONTRACT NO:
PO Box 158, 736 Baltimore Pike One Drexel Plaza CONTRACT DATE: 11/13/08
Concordville, PA 19331 3001 Market Street

Philadelphia PA 19104-2897

JOB DESCRIPTION: Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt. OUR JOB # : CEG800

| | ADDITIONS | DEDUCTIONS | ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT. .. ..uvernrenonannnoenscnenens $ 974,000.00
| | | | TOTAL CHANGE ORDER AMOUNT. . ....cvsveenevnronnennnnnn. $ .00
| PREVIOUS TOTAL | .00 | .00 | TOTAL CONTRACT INCLUDING CHANGE ORDERS........coo.... $ 974,000.00
| e |

I ----- CURRENT----- | | | AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE.....veveevnscnnsse [P $ 154,738.10
Jmmmm e e | | | RETAINAGE -~ 10.00% OF WORK COMPLETED........c.0neenun $ 15,473.82
| Number Date | | | 10.00% OF STORED MATERIAL

fmmmm e e | | | COMPLETED TO DATE LESS RETAINAGE.........oovveenounns $ 139,264.28
| | | |

| | | | PREVIOUS AMOUNT BILLED. ..«ccveenenuenacnscaranaennnns $ 128,408.30
| | | | SBALES TRK .o vvntostnsnnsrnnensasneraaeisoeeesnnnennnns $ .00
| | | | CURRENT AMOUNT DUE. . ...t tunsnnennncennesnnnanronannns $ 10,855.98
| | | | AMOUNT REMAINING. . v v cucncenensnenonenenncnnroonsann $ 834,735.72
| r |

| TOTALS TO DATE | 00 | 00 |



Plnt.

Application No.:

Invoice Number

Period From: 07/01/09

Thru: 09/30/09

Page Number 2

SCHEDULED

VALUE

----WORK COMPLETED-~~-~

PREVIOUS

APPLICATION

THIS
PERIOD

STORED
MATERIALS

COMPLETED
AND STORED

TO DATE

BALANCE
TO FINISH

RETAINAGE

Job Number: CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt.
Project # :
ITEM
NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF WORK
1 DIRECT COST

1 Labor-Field

3 Materials

4 Subcontractor

5 Equipment Rental

6 Small Tools

7 Other Charges

PM Labor-Proj. Mgr.

Total DIRECT COST

MOB Mobilization

1 Mobilization-Labor

3 Mobilization-Material

5 Equipment Rental

Total Mobilization

DEMO Demo

1 Demo-Labor

Total Demo

TEMP Temporay Power

11000

11100

1 Temporay Power-labor

3 Temporay Power-Material

Total Temporay Power

Aerial Work

1 BAerial Work-Labor

3 RAerial Work-Material

4 Aerial Work-Subcontractor

Total Aerial Work

Site Work
1 Site Work-Labor

3 Site Work-Material

4 Site Work-Subcontractor

Total Site Work

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

2,772.00
.00
5,611.00
.00
.00
.00
8,383.00

18,775.00
.00
18,775.00

10,820.00
.00
12,000.00
.00
22,820.00

486.00
.00

.00

.00
6,172.00
.00
6,658.00

7,160.00
.00
5,985.00
.00
24,449.00
.00
37,5%4.00

.00

-00

-00

-00

-00

.00

.00

-00

2,772.00

5,611.00

-00

8,383.00

.00

.00

7,574.00

12,000.00

19,574.00

364.50

.00

4,629.00

4,993.50

5,370.00

5,985.00

18,336.75

29,691.75

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,623.00

.00

1,623.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

716.00

.00

2,444.90

3,160.90

-00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

-00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2,772.00

5,611.00

.00

8,383.00

.00

.00

9,197.00

12,000.00

21,197.00

364.50

-00

4,629.00

4,993.50

6,086.00

5,985.00

20,781.65

32,852.65

100

100

100

0

85

100

93

75

75

75

85

100

85

87

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

18,775.00

18,775.00

1,623.00

.00

1,623.00

121.50

.00

1,543.00

1,664.50

1,074.00

.00

3,667.35

4,741.35

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

277.20

561.10

.00

838.30

.00

.00

919.70

1,200.00

2,119.70

36.45

.00

462.90

499.35

608.60

598.50

2,078.17

3,285.27



Job Number:

Project # :

CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt.

Plnt.

Application No.: 5
Invoice Number : 4124

Period From: 07/01/09
Thru: 09/30/09

Page Number 3

SCHEDULED
VALUE

-~--~WORK COMPLETED----

STORED
MATERIALS

COMPLETED

AND STORED

TO DATE

BALANCE
TO FINISH

11200 Underground Conduit

1

3

Underground Conduit-Labor

Underground Conduit-Mater

Total Underground Conduit

11210 Underground Cable

1

3

Underground Cable-Labor

Underground Cable-Materia

Total Underground Cable

11220 Underground Terms

1

3

Underground Terms-Labor

Underground Terms-Materia

Total Underground Terms

11230 Underground Equip

1

3

Underground Equip-Labor

Underground Equip-Materia

Total Underground Equip

11300 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cond

1

3

11310 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cables

1

3

Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cond-Labor

Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cond-Materia

Total Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cond

Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cables-Labor

Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cables-Mater

Total Trt.Bldg.Pwr Cables

11320 Trt.Bldg.Pwr Terms

1

3

Trt.Bldg.Pwr Terms-Labor

Trt.Bldg.Pwr Terms-Materi

Total Trt.Bldg.Pwr Terms

11330 Trt.Bldg. Equip

1

3

Trt.Bldg. Equip-Labor

Trt.Bldg. Equip-Material

Total Trt.Bldg. Equip

25,984.00
.00
7,530.00
.00
33,514.00

28,179.00
.00
62,338.00
.00
90,517.00

12,762.00
.00
2,272.00
.00
15,034.00

7.276.00
.00
1,234.00
.00
8,510.00

49,464.00
.00
40,442.00
.00
89,906.00

20,672.00
.00
5,874.00
.00
26,546.00

6,352.00
.00
1,029.00
.00
7,381.00

25,754.00
.00
90,861.00
.00
116,615.00

PREVIOUS THIS
APPLICATION PERIOD
20,787.20 .00
7,530.00 .00
28,317.20 .00
2,817.90 .00
6,233.80 .00
9,051.70 .00
.00 .00

.00 .00

.00 .00
3,638.00 1,819.00
617.00 308.50

4,255.00 2,127.50

12,366.00 .00
10,110.50 .00
22,476.50 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
-00 .00
-00 .00
.00 .00
.00 5,150.80
.00 .00
.00 5,150.80

.00

.00

-00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

20,787.

7,530.

28,317.

2,817.

6,233.

9,051,

20

00

20

90

80

70

.00

.00

.00

5,457.

925.

6,382.

12,366.

10,110.

22,476.

00

50

50

00

50

50

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

5,150.

80

.00

5,150.

80

80

100

10

10

10

75

75

75

25

25

25

0

20

0

4

5,196.80

-00

5,196.80

25,361.10

56,104.20

81,465.30

12,762.00

2,272.00

15,034.00

1,819.00

308.50

2,127.50

37,098.00

30,331.50

67,429.50

20,672.00

5,874.00

26,546.00

6,352.00

1,029.00

7,381.00

20,603.20

90,861.00

111,464.20

2,078.72

753.00

2,831.72

281.79

623.38

905.17

.00

.00

.00

545.70

92.55

638.25

1,236.60

1,011.05

2,247.65

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

515.08

.00

515.08



Job Number: CEGB00 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt.

Broject

#

Application No.:

Period From: 07/01/09

Thru: 09/30/09

SCHEDULED
VALUE

STORED
MATERIALS

COMPLETED
AND STORED
TO DATE

BALANCE
TO FINISH RETAINAGE

11340

11350

11360

11370

11380

11390

21300

21310

Trt.Bldg.Branch Cond

1 Trt.Bldg.Branch Cond-Labo

3

Trt.Bldg.Branch Cond-Mate

Total Trt.Bldg.Branch Cond

Trt.Bldg.Branch Wire

1 Trt.Bldg.Branch Wire-Labo

3 Trt.Bldg.Branch Wire-Mate

Total Trt.Bldg.Branch Wire

Trt.Bldg.Branch Dev

1 Trt.Bldg.Branch Dev-Labor

3

Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Cond

Trt.Bldg.Branch Dev-Mater

Total Trt.Bldg.Branch Dev

1 Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Cond-Labor

3

Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Wire

Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Cond-Materia

Total Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Cond

1 Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Wire-Labor

3

Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Wire-Materia

Total Trt.Bldg.Ltg.Wire

Trt.Bldg.Lt.fixt

1 Trt.Bldg.Lt.fixt-Labor

3

Inflt.

1

3

Trt.Bldg.Lt.fixt-Material

Total Trt.Bldg.Lt.fixt

Pmp.St Pwr Cond

Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cond-La

Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cond-Ma

Total Inflt.

Pmp.St Pwr Cond

Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cab

1

3

Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cab-Lab

Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Cab-Mat

Total Inflt.

Pmp.St Pwr Cab

18,940.00
.00
11,570.00
.00
30,510.00

2,772.00
.00
997.00
.00
3,769.00

4,157.00
.00
1,455.00
.00
5,616.00

22,285.00
.00
12,545.00
.00
34,834.00

1,790.00
-00
669.00
.00
2,459.00

7,391.00
.00
204,093.00
.00
211,484.00

6,698.00
.00
3,460.00
.00
10,158.00

7,565.00
.00
2,249.00
.00
9,814.00

Invoice Number : 4124
--~-WORK COMPLETED~- =~~~
PREVIOUS THIS
APPLICATION PERIOD

.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00
.00 .00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

-00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

-00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

-00

-00

-00

-00

-00

.00

-00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

18,940.00 .00
11,570.00 .00
30,510.00 .00
2,772.00 .00
997.00 .00
3,765.00 .00
4,157.00 .00
1,459.00 .00
5,616.00 -00
22,289.00 .00
12,545.00 .00
34,834.00 .00
1,790.00 .00
669.00 .00
2,459.00 -00
7,391.00 .00
204,093.00 " .00
211,484.00 .00
6,698.00 .00
3,460.00 -00
10,158.00 .00
7,565.00 .00
2,249.00 .00
9,814.00 .00



P o
Page Number 5 /ﬁ

Job Number: CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt. Application No.: 5 Period From: 07/01/09
Broject # : Invoice Number : 4124 Thru: 09/30/09
----WORK COMPLETED---- COMPLETED
ITEM SCHEDULED PREVIOQOUS THIS STORED AND STORED BALANCE
NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF WORK VALUE APPLICATION PERIOD MATERIALS TO DATE % TO FINISH RETAINAGE

21320 Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Term

1 Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Term-La 1,763.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 1,763.00 .00
.00 '
3 Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Term-Ma 313.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 313.00 .00
.00
Total Inflt. Pmp.St Pwr Term 2,076.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 2,076.00 .00
21330 Inflt. Pmp.St Equip.
1 Inflt. Pmp.St Equip.-Labo 973.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 973.00 .00
.00
3 Inflt. Pmp.St Equip.-Mate 355.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 355.00 .00
.00
Total Inflt. Pmp.St Equip. 1,328.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 1,328.00 .00
21340 Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Cond
1 Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Cond-La 3,951.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 3,951.00 .00
.00
3 Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Cond-Ma 4,846.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 4,846.00 .00
.00
Total Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Cond 8,797.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 8,797.00 .00
21350 Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Wire
1 Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Wire-La 2,431.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 2,431.00 .00
.00
3 Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Wire-Ma 1,979.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 1,979.00 .00
.00
Total Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Wire 4,410.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 4,410.00 .00
21360 Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Fixt
1 1Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Fixt-La 2,006.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 2,006.00 .00
.00
3 Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Fixt-Ma 11,578.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 11,578.00 .00
.00
Total Inflt. Pmp.St Ltg.Fixt 13,584.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 13,584.00 .00
31300 Screen Bldg Pwr Cond
1 Screen Bldg Pwr Cond-Labo 13,397.00 3,349.25 .00 .00 3,349.25 25 10,047.75 334.93
.00
3 Screen Bldg Pwr Cond-Mate 9,566.00 2,391.50 .00 .00 2,391.50 25 7,174.50 239.15
.00
Total Screen Bldg Pwr Cond 22,963.00 5,740.75 .00 .00 5,740.75 25 17,222.25 574.08
31310 Screen Bldg Pwr Cab
1 Screen Bldg Pwr Cab-Labor 2,067.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 2,067.00 .00
.00
3 Screen Bldg Pwr Cab-Mater 645.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 645.00 .00
.00
Total Screen Bldg Pwr Cab 2,712.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 2,712.00 .00
31320 Screen Bldg Pwr Term
1 Screen Bldg Pwr Term-Labo 486.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 486.00 .00
.00
3 Screen Bldg Pwr Term-Mate 75.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 75.00 .00
.00
Total Screen Bldg Pwr Term 561.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 561.00 .00



CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt.

Application No.:

Period From:

STORED
MATERIALS

07/01/09
Thru: 09/30/09
COMPLETED

AND STORED

Job Number:
Broject #
ITEM
NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF WORK
31330 Screen Bldg. Eg

41300

41310

41320

41330

41400

41410

41420

1 Screen Bldg. Eg-Labor
3 Screen Bldg. Eg-Material
Total Screen Bldg. Eq

Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cond

1 sSldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cond-L
3 Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cond-M
Total Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cond

Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cab

1 Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cab-La
3 Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cab-Ma
Total Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Cab

Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Term

1 8Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Term-L
3 Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Term-M
Total Sldg Dewat Bld Pwr Term

Sldg Dewat Bld Equip

1 Sldg Dewat Bld Equip-Labo
3 Sldg Dewat Bld Equip-Mate
Total Sldg Dewat Bld Equip

Control Rm Bra Cond
1 Control Rm Bra Cond-Labor

3 Control Rm Bra Cond-Mater
Total Control Rm Bra Cond

Control Rm Bra Wire

1 Control Rm Bra Wire-Labor
3 Control Rm Bra Wire-Mater
Total Control Rm Bra Wire

Control Rm Eguip
1 Control Rm Equip-Labor

3 Control Rm Equip-Material

Total Control Rm Equip

Invoice Number 4124
~-~--WORK COMPLETED----
SCHEDULED PREVIOUS THIS
VALUE APPLICATION PERIOD
2,310.00 .00 .00
.00
879.00 .00 .00
.00
3,189.00 .00 .00
17,554.00 .00 .00
.00
9,283.00 .00 .00
.00
26,837.00 .00 .00
6,813.00 .00 .00
.00
2,673.00 .00 .00
.00
9,486.00 .00 .00
8,661.00 .00 .00
.00
1,403.00 .00 .00
.00
10,064.00 .00 .00
13,397.00 .00 .00
.00
1,150.00 .00 .00
.00
14,547.00 .00 .00
13,859.00 6,929.50 .00
.00
6,526.00 3,263.00 .00
-.00
20,385.00 10,192.50 .00
2,431.00 .00 .00
.00
781.00 .00 .00
.00
3,212.00 .00 .00
2,067.00 .00 .00
’ .00
631.00 .00 .00
.00
2,698.00 .00 .00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

-00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

TO DATE %
.00 0
.00 0
.00 0
00 0
.00 0
.00 0
.00 0
.00 0
00 0
.00 0
.00 0
.00 0
.00 0
.00 0
.00 0
6,929.50 50
3,263.00 50
10,192.50 50
.00 0
.00 0
.00 0
.00 0
.00 0
.00 0

BALANCE
TO FINISH RETAINAGE
2,310.00 .00
879.00 .00
3,189.00 .00
17,554.00 .00
9,283.00 .00
26,837.00 .00
6,813.00 .00
2,673.00 .00
9,486.00 .00
8,661.00 .00
1,403.00 .00
10,064.00 .00
13,397.00 .00
1,150.00 .00
14,547.00 .00
6,929.50 692.95
3,263.00 326.30
10,192.50 1,019.25
2,431.00 .00
781.00 .00
3,212.00 .00
2,067.00 .00
631.00 .00
2,698.00 .00



Job Number: CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt. Application No.: 5 Period From: 07/01/09 Page Number 7

Project # : Invoice Number : 4124 Thru: 09/30/09
~=-=--WORK COMPLETED---- COMPLETED
ITEM SCHEDULED PREVIQUS THIS STORED AND STORED BALANCE
NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF WORK VALUE APPLICATION PERIOD MATERIALS TO DATE % TO FINISH RETAINAGE

41430 Control Rm Ltg Cond

1 Control Rm Ltg Cond-Labor 14,262.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 14,262.00 .00
.00

3 Control Rm Ltg Cond-Mater 6,526.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 6,526.00 .00
. .00

Total Control Rm Ltg Cond 20,788.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 20,788.00 .00

41440 Control Rm Ltg Wire

1 Control Rm Ltg Wire-Labor 2,431.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 2,431.00 .00
.00

3 Control Rm Ltg Wire-Mater 781.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 ] 781.00 .00
.00

Total Control Rm Ltg Wire 3,212.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 3,212.00 .00

41450 Control Rm Ltg Fixt

1 Control Rm Ltg Fixt-Labor 2,918.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 2,918.00 .00
.00

3 Control Rm Ltg Fixt-Mater 9,336.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 9,336.00 .00
.00

Total Control Rm Ltg Fixt 12,254.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 0 12,254.00 .00

Job Totals 974,000.00 142,675.90 12,062.20 .00 154,738.10 16 819,261.90 15,473.82



William H. Clinger Corp. JOB: CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt.
PO Box 158; 736 Baltimore Pike

Concordville, PA 19331

For Week Starting: 06/29/2009 Ending: 07/05/2009 Contract No:

Certified Payroll Report

n .
[c%;

Tax.Gross
Non-Txble
Tot Ded's

Net Pay

———— Check No.

.80 1584.00
85.54 .00
95.04 680.69

903.31
013625

Job Classification Hours Worked Each Day
Name & Address Mon. Tue. Wed. Thu., Fri. Sat. Sun., Total Hourly Gross
Exmp,Soc.Sec.#,Minoxity 29 30 01 02 03 04 05 Hours Rate Pay = -------- Deductions -----
Journeyman P .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 Fed. W/T 311.71 COPE
o .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 FICA 121.18 DUES
810.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 10.00 39.60 396.00 State W/T 48.63 CREDIT UNI
MATTHEW J BURKE EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS ......... . 198.34
846 DOWNINGTOWN PIKE HRS & GROSS THIS JOB 10.00 ...... 396.00 Local W/T 15.84
WEST CHESTER PA 19380 EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB ..... .00 SDI/SUI .95

5-0,XXX-XX-4590,White Male TOTAL ..... 594.34 Direct Dep 1.00

I

v\\

b



o

William H. Clinger Corp. JOB: CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt. Certified Payroll Report )

PO Box 158, 736 Baltimore Pike
Concordville, PA 19331

For Week Starting: 06/29/2009 Ending: 07/05/2009 Contract No: Page: 2
Job Total s: Total Hours Regular Overtime Premium Total
Mon 10.00 .00 .00 10.00
Tue .00 .00 .00 .00
Wed .00 .00 .00 .00
Thu .00 .00 .00 .00
Fri .00 .00 .00 .00
Sat .00 .00 .00 .00
Sun .00 .00 .00 .00
TOTAL HOURS FOR WEEK 10.00 .00 .00 10.00
TOTAL EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS FOR WEEK 198.34
.00
TOTAL GROSS FOR WEEK - 396.00
TOTAL EXPENSE & PER DIEM .00
TOTAL FOR WEEK 594.34

Wages And Deductions

Total Pay 1584.00
FICA 121.18
Federal Tax 311.71
State & Local Taxes 65.42
Mis¢. Deductions 1.00
Union Dues 181.38

Total Deductions 680.69

Net Pay 903.31



william H. Clinger Corp. JOB: CEGB00 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt. Certified Payroll Report

PO Box 158, 736 Baltimore Pike
Concordville, PA 15331
For Week Starting: 08/03/2009 Ending: 08/09/2009 Contract No:

Tax.Gross

Non-Txble
Job Classification Hours Worked Each Day Tot Ded's
Name & Address Mon. Tue. Wed. Thu. Fri. Sat. Sun. Total Hourly Gross Net Pay
Exmp, Soc.Sec. #,Minority 03 04 05 06 07 08 09 Hours Rate Pay W mmmemeems Deductions -~=---==--~ Check No.
Journeyman P .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 Fed. W/T 311.71 COPE .80 1584.00
o .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 FICA 121.18 DUES 85,54 .00
s .00 .00 .00 .00 3.00 .00 .00 3.00 39.60 118.80 State W/T 48.63 CREDIT UNI 95.04 680.69

MATTHEW J BURKE EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS ..... ceeas 59.52
846 DOWNINGTOWN PIKE HRS & GROSS THIS JOB 3.00 ..... 118.80 Local W/T 15.84 903.31
EXPENSE & PER DIEM THIS JOB ..... .00 SDI/SUI .95 013814

WEST CHESTER PA 19380

8-0,XXX-XX-~4590,White Male TOTAL ..... 178.32 Direct Dep 1.00



William H. Clinger Corp. JOB: CEG800 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt. Certified Payroll Reposz) <t
PO Box 158, 736 Baltimore Pike

Concordville, PA 19331

For Week Starting: 08/03/2009 Ending: 08/09/2009 Contract No: . Page: 2
Job Totals: Total Hours Regular Overtime Premium Total
Mon .00 .00 .00 .00
Tue .00 .00 .00 .00
Wed .00 .00 .00 .00
Thu .00 .00 .00 .00
Fri 3.00 .00 .00 3.00
Sat .00 .00 .00 .00
Sun .00 .00 .00 .00
TOTAL HOURS FOR WEEK 3.00 .00 .00 3.00
TOTAL EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS FOR WEEK 59.52
.00
TOTAL GROSS FOR WEEK 118.80
TOTAL EXPENSE & PER DIEM .00
TOTAL FOR WEEK 178.32

Wages And Deductions

Total Pay 1584.00
FICA 121.18
Federal Tax 311.71
State & Local Taxes 65.42
Misc. Deductions 1.00
Union Dues 181.38

Total Deductions 680.69

Net Pay 903.31



William H. Clinger Corp.

PO Box 158, 736 Baltimore Pike

PA 19331
08/17/2009

Concordville,

For Week Starting:

JOB: CEGBO00

Ending: 08/23/2009 Contract No:

Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt.

Certified Payroll Report

1 g (€

Job Classification
Name & Address

Exmp,Soc.Sec.#,Minority 17

Hours Worked Each Day

. Total Hourly Gross

Pay

Tax.Gross
Non-Txble
Tot Ded's
Net Pay
Check No.

Journeyman 00
o .00
s .00

MATTHEW J BURKE

846 DOWNINGTOWN PIKE

WEST CHESTER PA 19380
S-O,XXX-XX—4590,White Male

Tue. Wed. Thu. PFri. Sat. Sun
18 1s 20 21 22 23
.00 .00 00 .00 00 00
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
00 .00 3.00 .00 00 00

EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS
HRS & GROSS THIS J0OB
EXPENSE & PER DIEM THI

Hours Rate
.00 .00
.00 .00

3.00 39.60

S JOB
TOTAL

118.80

59.52
118.80

Plnt.

-------- Deductions --------=
Fed. W/T  478.03 COPE 1.00
FICA 166.62 DUES 117.61
State W/T 66.86 CREDIT UNI 130.68
Local W/T 21.78
SDI/SUI 1.31
Direct Dep 1.00

2178.00
.00
984.89

1193.11
013904



William H. Clinger Corp. JOB: CEGB00 Rid.Creek Sewage Trtmnt. Plnt.
PO Box 158, 736 Baltimore Pike

Concordville, PA 19331

For Week Starting: 08/17/2009 Ending: 08/23/2009 Contract No:

Job Total s: Total Hours Regqular Overtime Premium

Mon .00 .00 .00

Tue .00 .00 .00

Wed .00 .00 .00

Thu 3.00 .00 .00

Fri .00 .00 .00

Sat .00 .00 .00

Sun .00 .00 .00

TOTAL HOURS FOR WEEK 3.00 .00 .00
TOTAL EMPLOYER PAID BENEFITS FOR WEEK 59,52
.00
TOTAL GROSS FOR WEEK 118.80
TOTAL EXPENSE & PER DIEM .00
TOTAL FOR WEEK 178.32

Wages And Deductions

Total Pay 2178.00
FICA 166.62
Federal Tax 478.03
State & Local Taxes 89.95
Misc. Deductions 1.00
Union Dues 249,29

Total Deductions 984.89

Net Pay . 1183.11

Certified Payroll Report

(b//)}‘ éf

3.00
.00
.00
.00

3.00






“\

=

S b sa o0

———

‘Joedjuon)

S} J8pun JOJOBNJUOD 10 JsumQO 38U} Jo siubu Aue o} soipnfaid jnoyum ale JuswAed jo soueldedoce pue Yuswied
6.mocm:ww_ ‘uiBJay palleu J0J0B1UOY 8L 0} AjUO sjqeded si payia) JUNoWY 8y “ajgenoBau Jou S| UOHBOYILSDLSIY |

e[ 2. 9req kg

Josjiuory

g

‘PRYIISD JUNOWY 33 JO JuswAed

iPayAIL) Junowy

|
— S 2D

03 P3)INUS SI 40IDRNUOD BY) PUE ‘SJUBLINDOQ IIBIIUOD BUI LILM 3DUBPIOIIR Ul S| HIO0M 3yl Jo
Alenb ayy ‘pajedipul se passaibosd sey diom 3Ul J3113q pue uoneuwloju| ‘8bpajMouy §,32931day
343 JO 1539 33 0] Jeyl JaumQO dy3 03 SBYYIIID 198YILY By uonedydde sr0qe ay) BuisSLdwod
BIEP 3U) puUB SUOHRBAJISSQO B1IS-UO UO DPISEq ‘SIUBWINIOQ JOBAUOD BYF UM 2DUBPIOIDER U]

juswhed 104 sjesiien s,109Yyosly

W H

ey
ARG

q / $a41dxa UoISSIWIWOD A

Fiqnd Auejon c(1esh) %

%\@0\5\3
§E\m_MMM.w 10 Aep TS

T4} Sk 240j8q 03 UJOMS pUR PRqIISqNS

NG 4o 3:39 vd :Jo 81e318

133eQ \ p— 1Ag
80°€07'85¢'y abeuiejas Buipnpul ‘ysiuy o3 souejeg 60/1/6 Q y/ V e
.dojoenuod
lov'e62'6£9 anp juswAed Juaiin)
BNp MOU S| Ulalsy umoys JuawAed Jua.1ind JeY3 pue “UBUMQ BLp3

. 1 1 Loy paAIadal sjuswAed pue pansst 819m JUBWARY 104 S83BDYILIDY) SNOIASI UDIUM 10) SJOM 1oy
¢S'E0PLT8C JuswAed Jo s33edYIIad snoia.d ssa 401RQUCT By} AQ pled UIDQ BABY SIUNOWE [ 3BYY ‘SIUSWIND0Q JDBIIUOD 3Y3 YIiM 3DUBPIODIR

ui pa1ajdwon usaq sey juswieq Joj uonestddy siyy Aq palanod 240M 3] Ja1jaq pue ‘uoilewloju]

. / ! abeuieyal ss9| paules =2l § ‘abpa(moLy S,1010B4IU0D BYY JO 35BQ Byl 0 JeYl SalISd 1032e43U0) paubisiapun ay)
¢6°961°£05°¢C !

: ! obeuielal |e301 s1apJo
557889'68¢ ’ ! abueyo Aq abueyo 3aN
09'2/0'9% jeraleil palols JO %0 0T sjejol
S6°ST9'evE oM p333|dwiod Jo %0 0T

{uow siyy

sbeuleisy paroidde

siapdo

LY’'588'968'E @3ep 03 pa.o3s pue pa3a|dod |e3o abueyn

. ! / 2]ep 03 Wwns 3oeJjuo panouddy +OqUnN
00°00%°998°L 1ep 0} eluos 2180

. siap.Jo abueud Ag abueud 18 Jaumo Aq syjuow snoiaasd
00°0 P u q 4> 3°N ul psAoidde siapuo abueyn
OO.Oov\mow~N wns joesjuod jeuiblip suodnpag SUoIIppY Alewwins Japlo mmcmzu.

juswAed 104 uonedi|ddy s,J03pea3U0)
1104 3PR1U07 00TT-29E /Z9C 1auoyq
H(33Y21y) BIA
EINSETH
80/22/01  :®3eq penuod 10082d *4OQLUNN umomn%ummw% w_b_"_& mmm.m :(Jo3peNUOD)
—— - Gof Jopenuol U] ‘Auedwon) pue YUom wol4
S, P9UYDIY 08€6T Vvd ‘J81sayD 1som
. -8£T- ded paly 08E6T Vd “493sayD) 159Mm
60/1£/80 104 poliad 80T9-8/2-£9Z N!ulal
/ peoy sumol TG/T 1d lloed 08ST
6002/1£/80 :®3eq 8 10N uopesyddy dLMM %910 A31pry 393(0.4g oyINy [eddIUN UBYSoD) Jseq HBumQ oy
| abed

JuawAed 104 93e21)1149) pue uonedyddy



000 00°000's2 00'0 000 000 000 000 00°000'SZ Jayep Ann §Z0-19
00°0S0'y 00°005'Y 00°06 00°005'0¥ 000 000 00°005'0¥ 00°000'sYy juanpu ¥20-19
00'0 00°000'02 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'02 saul Jiy 31e00[sy £20-L9
000 00°000's2 000 000 000 000 000 00'000'sZ uonong dungd o6pnis 220-19
00°002'y 00'000'82 0009 00°000'zY 000 00°000't2 00°000'12 00'000'04 uleig prex 120-19
000 00°000'GY 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'Gt SYM . 020-19
00'05Z'L 00°005'LE 00's2 00°005'Ct 00'0 00°00S'Z+ 000 00°000'0S SJ3)j15 0} YU | UOREINoD0|] 610719
00°005'C 00°0 0000} 00°000'sT 000 00°000'sZ 000 00°000'62 abreyosiq dwind psad Jayiid 8L0°19O
000 00°000'sZ 000 000 000 000 000 00°000's2 uogong dwng paed sa)i4 LL0°LD
00°52€°} 00°0SZ'LY 00's2 00°052'¢l 000 000 00°0S'€l 00°000'5S snya Wayshs 910-19
00'sZL'y 00°052'c} 00°GL 00°05C' It 000 00°052'€L 00°005'22 00°000'sS snyg s8)ii4 5L0-19
00'5.0'8 0005y 00'66 00'052'08 00°0 00°005'65 00°05¢'1Z 00°000'68 ureyy 82104 pasd Jajji4 ¥10-19
00°008'9 00°000'2L 00°08 00°000'89 000 000 00°000'89 00°000's8 urel 80104 juanyuy €L0-19
00°0vS 00°009'c 00°09 00°00%'S 000 00°006 00°00§'t 00°000'6 aous4 Alejodwa | ZL0-1LD
00°00S 00'000's} 00'sT 00°000'S 000 00°000's 000 00°000'02 Z uiseg uojusialolg LLo-19
00'0 00°000'0Z 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'02 | uiseq uogusjaiolg 0L0-19
00°052 00°00S'C 00°0§ 00°00§'C 000 000 00°005'2 00°000'S paag Atesodws | 600-19
00°000'S 000 00°00L  00'000'0§ 000 000 00°000'0§ 00°000'0§ jlosdoy diys 800-+9
0o'szh'L 00°052'¢l 00'sY 00'0S2'L} 00'0 000 00°052'L1 00°000's2 sjojuoy s %8 3 £00-19
00°00S'L 000 0000} 00°000'SL 00'0 000 00°000'5} 00°000'G yoa| Jar - sfepiuans 900- 19
00°00§'1L 00°0 00°00}  00°000'SL 000 000 00°000'G1 00°000'G1 puglyAINg - S{epiang S00-19
00°005°L 00°000'G 00°G. 00°000'G} 000 000 00°000'G1} 00°000'02 ainpayog/Bujuue|g-ald ¥00-19
00°000'0} 000 00°00L  00°000'00L 000 000 0000000} 00°000°00} uoneziiqow €00-19
00°000's 000 00'00L  00°000'0S 000 000 00'000'0§ 00°000'0S aouBINsy| 200-19
00°000'9}L 000 0000+  00°000'09L 000 000 00°000'091 00°000'091} spuog 100719
Buidig pieA g YIOpM 9IS 000-19
owa uonuaay % poiad Siut uofjedliddy anjep uosag tagquinN
ysiui4 03 aduejeq ?jeq 0] PalolS  PRI0IS A3ussald snoirald painpaydss wa3r
pue pajyejdwo) S|elgiey 5o19105003 oM
0N 323[01d S,393)4d1Y dLMM %3310 Aaipry 3080l
10082d 11aquInN qor s 401oelu0D Ul ‘Aueduion pue yHom :(Joprenuo)n) woly
60/1€/80 01 polad 60/1€/80 :®1eQ 8 :ON uopesddy HoNY [edidiuniy usyson iseq 1BUMO 01

Z @bed -- Jjuswied 104 @1e01y1349) pue uonesijddy



TN

WO

SO 00°008'€ 000 00°00L  00°000'8€ 000 000 00°000'8¢€ 00°'000'8€ €1 A3[3 'Bpig UsaIDS BjeARIXT 1L00-€9
Buipjing usaiog 000-€9
05219'se 00'628'8} y1'€6 00°5zZL'95¢2 000 000 00'521'952 00°000'522 I23031qns
00°058'S 00°005'9 00'06 00°005'8S 000 000 00°005'8S 00°000'59 sdwind yuenyu 01029
o0'0s€'t 00'005°1 00°06 00'00S'€} 000 000 00°005‘e} 00'000'Gt sBumiy/sanepsadid 800-29
000 00°000'6 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'6 Bupured 80029
05§'295 00°6/8'} 00°SL 00°629'S 000 000 00'529's 00°005'2 JINeA SARA Hiibioed £00-29
00008'C 000 00°00L  00°000'8Z 000 00°0 00°000'82 00°000'82 }INBA SARA [[BISU| 90029
00°005"} 000 00’001 00°000'G} 00°0 000 00°000'G} 00'000'GL HNEA SAJEA 81BABIXT S00-29
00002’} 000 00004  00°000°C) 000 000 000002} 00°000'Z} uolyelg dwnd fyoeg $00-29
00°05€ 000 00°00L  00°00§'E 00°0 00°0 00°00§'€ 00°00S'e izl Rtlentz e ERMI LNV £00-29
00°008'9 000 00°00L  00°000'89 000 000 00°000'89 00°000'89 uoels duind jsedald |lejsu 20029
00°002's 000 00°00L  00°000°2S 00'0 000 00'000'2S 00°000'2S uonels dwind sjeaedxy 10029
}ineA eajep g uoye)s duing 000-29
00°0¥L'8L 00°008'¢65 €895 00°00t'182 000 00°0S1'0¥L 00°052'L¥9 00'000'G/€'L |e303gns
00°00§ 00°000'S 00°0S 00°000'S 000 000 00°000'S 00°000'01 aouag Bunsixg oweq 9€0-19
00'0 00°000'0€ 000 000 000 00'0 000 00°000'0€ aoua4 yuIT ueyH S€0-19
00’001 00’0 00°001L oo.ooo.,_. 000 000 00°000'L 00°000°} *01d ¥€0-19
000 00°000'G} 000 000 000 000 000 00'000°'G 1 sdwndppoy €e0-19
00°0 00°000'G1L 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'G} ped Jojessuan Z€0-19
000 00°000'G4 00'0 000 000 000 000 00°000'G1 syjemepis LE0-1D
000 00°000°'G} 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'G1L Ity passaldwod , | 0€0-19
00000'C 00°000'02 0005 00'000'02 000 000 00°000'02 00°000'0% uleipsapun .8 620-19
00’0 00°000'St 000 000 000 00°0 000 00'000'St Jsjep elqelod 820-19
00'05¢ 00°005'ze 000t 00°00S' 000 00°00§'2 000 00°000'52 adid Jaled jeorusyd OAd 120719
000 00°000'S} 000 00°0 00'0 000 000 00'000'SL ableyosiq yooig a|ddy 920-19
owa uolUSlaY % poliad siyl uonedyddy anjeA uondiasaqg laquinn
ysiui4 03 aduejeg aie(] 0] PaJolS  palols Ajjuasald SNOIABd pajnpayss wair
pue pajsidwod sjeusiep P
10N 33{01d 5,39q1dy diMM 131D As|pry
T0082d +3quinN qor s,Jojoe.nuod ouf ‘Auedwo)) pue yuopm
60/T€/80 101 pouad 60/T€/80 :®eQ 8  1ON uonedyddy

:3rslold
:(403oR1UCD) WOl

JjuoyInNy jedmiuniy uaysor) jseg
¢ obed -~ juswAied 104 3l1e01}1345) pue uonesijddy

11BUMQ O



A o

S)uel YHSPIUOISU3 ] 1SOd)SeodId 000-59

00°002'91 00°000'84 00°06 00°000'29L 000 00°0 00°000'Z91L 00°000'08} |e303qns
00°00Z'91 00°000'8} 00°08 00°000'291 000 000 00'000'28} 00°000'081 ussIs L00-¥D
J18bnygusasogbuijejoy/m Japuns 000-vS©

00'891L'€Z 00°0zZe'eel L¥'E9 00089'L€T 000 00°055'59 oo00gl'e9l 00°000'69¢ jejoiqng
000 0070002} 00°0 00'0 000 000 000 00'000°21 Bunured 220€9
000 00°000'0} 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°000°0} OVAH 120-€9
000 00°000's 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°000'S Buiquinid 0Z0-€9
000 00°000'C 000 000 000 00°0 000 00°000' 18104 g Aafjol 6L0-€9D
000 0070052 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°006' $100Q pESBUYIANO 8L0-€9D
000 00°005'L 000 000 00'0 000 000 00'00§'L $100( ¥4 B [BI9N MOJIOH LL0-€9D
00°0 00°000'% 000 000 000 00°0 000 00°000'% Buness 4y4 910-€9
00°0 00°000'84 000 00°0 000 000 000 00°000'81 wkig SL0-€D
000 00°000'¥2 000 000 00'0 000 000 00°000'¥2 Ajyuadieg ybnoy ¥10-€9
00°€95 00'0/£'2 8£'0/ 00'0£9's 000 000 00'0£9's 00'000°8 S|elsIN Osi €10-€9
00°0 00°000'¢ 00°0 00°0 00'0 000 000 00000' [991S jeamponng Zh0-€9
0005/ 00°005'22 0052 00°00S', 000 00°00S', 000 00°000'0€ Sifepr Aluosepy Jousix3 |feysuy L10-€D
00'0SL'e 00°005'Z1 00'SL 00°006'2€ 000 00°006'/E 000 00°000'0S SleAA [BUUBYD IN04/WI0S 010-€9
000 00°000'8 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'8 gels 1nod 800-€D
00'5.9 00'052'C 00'5L 00°0S2'9 000 000529 000 00°000'6 IleAA 3s0d Aluosep |ieisul 800-€D
00°002'}L 000 00°00L  00°000'2L 000 00°'000'9 00°000'9 000002t $18}004 Inod/Wwio4 £00-€9
00°002 000 0000} 0070002 000 000 00°000'2 00°000'2L 18,2 A8{3 !S19)004 SjeAROXT 900-€9
00°080'} 00°002°} 00°06 00°008'0} 000 00°008'~ 00°000't 00°000'Z1 lluoeg S00-€9
00°00§'9 000 0000}  00°000's9 000 000 00°000'69 00°000'59 S{lBAA JOURIXT inod/uliod ¥00-€9
00°006't 00'0 0000}  00°000'6E 000 000 00°000'6€ 00°000'6€ GBS YOIy L ,8) 4nod/wiog £00-€9
00052 00°005'2 00°0§ 00°005'2 000 00°0 00°005'2 00'000'S qejsispupn suoys 200-€9

[PIITE=TIN uonualay % polag siyl uoiediddy an[ea uondinsag 1squiny
ysiui4 03 ssuejeg 2]eQ 03 pPa401S  paJoIS Ajquasaly SNoiA3.g pPainpayos w1
pue pajajdwo) S|RLIBIR Y
— pajeidwo) ylom

10N 308l01d 530931y20y dLMM %3310 As|pry 1308f01d
1008¢d 1J9quINN qor s,1030B.1JUOD ouT ‘Auedwon pue ypopm :(1030R13U0D) Woly
60/1€/80 101 polad 60/1€/80 :=1RQ 8  ION uopedyddy Jdouiny [edppiuniy uayson jse3 12uUMO ol

p obed -- JuswAed 104 a3ed11349) pue uoneoiddy



(55 fl

\

A
V)

000 00°000'0F 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'0% Buyooy Wad3 810-99
000 00°000'G€ 000 000 00'0 00°0 000 00°000'6E waIQq 21099
000 00°00004 000 000 000 00°0 000 00°000'0) Bupesn dy4 910-99
00°0 00°000'52Z 000 00'0 000 000 00'0 00°000'5Z Stejep osIN §10-99
00°0 00°000'82 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°000'82 %o8Q B 198iS leunjonig ¥10-99
00°009'c 00°000'9€ 000§ 00°000'9¢ 000 00°'000'9¢ 000 00°000'2Z Auosepwy €10-99
00°052'Z 00°005'C 00°06 00°00§'Z2 000 000 00°005'2Z 00°000'sZ fauueyD AN a2e|d Ul painod Z10-99
00°0 00°000'02 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°000'0Z ue] abelojs jusniy3 ysesaid 110-99
000 00°000'GE 000 00'0 000 000 000 00'000'GE JUBL UOIEINO20|4 Jsedald 010-99
00’08} 0000291 000} 00008} 000 000 00°'008't 00°000'8} Qe[S ajeIouo) 600-99
000 00°000'01 00°0 00'0 00°0 000 00'0 00°000°0} qe|s sapun Buiquinid 800-99
000 00°000'9 00°0 00'0 000 00°0 00°0 00°000'9 qe|S Jspun aucls 200-99
00°0+9 00°008't 00°08 00°00t'9 000 000 00°00%'9 00°000'8 lyxoeg 900-99
00°005°L 00°0 -00°00L  00°000'Gl 00°0 000 00°000'S 1L 00°000'G} sllepn 1sol4 Aluosepy 500-99
00°008 000 0000}  00°000'8 000 00°00% 00°009'L 00°000'8 siald Jnod ¥00-99
00°000°} 000 00°00L  00°000'0} 000 000 00°000'0} 00°000'0} $19)004 18ld Jnod €00-99
00°00§'L 000 00°00} 00°000'S1 000 000 00°000'S} 00°000'G} §J8}004 Inod 200-99
00°000'F 00°0 00°00L  00°000'0% 00'0 00°0 00°000°0% 00°000'0F $18)00 8jeAEoX3 100-99
Buipiing juaunjear 000-99

00°05.'6€ L 00°005'Z52 0.'v8 00°005'/6€'L 000 00°005'2S 00°000'5¥€'L 00°000°059'L |e303qns
00°0 00°000'09 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 00°000'09 siele 9sIN 900-69
00°052'95 00°005'/81 00°GL 00°006'Z96 00°0 00°005'.e 00°000'528 00000052 shemiien g siiepm §00-69
00°00S'L 00°000°'G 00'6. 00°000'G} 000 00°000'GL 000 00°000'02 Jue] (lyxoeg ¥00-59
00°000'69 000 00°00L  00°000'069 000 00°0 00°000'069 00°000'069 ygs o} qe|S aseg aja/ou0g €00-59
00°000'c 000 0000+  00°000'0¢ 000 000 00°000°0€ 00°000'0¢ 2INPNAS YgS-qeisiapun auols 200-59
00°000'0L 000 0000l 00°000'00} 000 000 00000001 00°000'00+ 2IMonus Ygs 9ieaedox3 ying }100-59

oway uonuajay % polsd siul uojiedjjddy anjep uondiisaq BEL[WIIN
ysiulg4 o3 aduejeg 9leQg 03 paJolS  PaUols Apjuasald Snoiaald pa|npayds wayy
pue paysjdwon sjeraiep P
10N 393f04d 53933124 dLMM 33810 Asipry 1308f0.4d
10082d :13qWINN qof S ,J0JoRIIU0D

60/TE/80 01 polsd

60/1£/80 :330Q@

8

ION uoned|ddy

Ul ‘Auedwo) pue YHOM

juouyIny |eddiuny UsYsos) iseg

:(403dRJUOD) WOl

1laump o

S 9bed -- yuswAed 104 a1eoynia) pue uonedijddy



b 2y 1

QRHIGLY 595

Jue1p3 3sod g uoysabig ebpnig 00069

02'G6S'v¥ 00'8¥0'v12 18°29 00'2S6'Shy 00'256'Sty 000 000 00°000'089 e3oigns
000 00°000°081 000 000 000 000 00’0 00°000'081 wajshs AN €00-80
00’0 00'000'0} 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'01 sdwnd paa4 Jayji4 200-89
0Z'SBS'vY 00'8+0'v2 88'¥6 00'2S6'shy 00Z56'Shy 000 000 00°000'0LY ¢ S84 ¥s! 100-89D
wayshs AN g uonend 000-89

§8'25.'9Y €6°LI¥' 1.8 S.'ve L¥'826' L9V 00'VLL'Y) 00°0 LY'ySL'esy 00'000's¥E'L |2303qns
000 00'000'8 000 000 000 000 000 00'000'8 dwing xooig aiddy pajesojsy 0L0-4D
000 00°000's¥2 000 000 000 ooo 000 00°000's¥2 Buidig ssaa01d 600-L9
ov'LL¥'L 00°92Z'0} 0165 00¥LL'L 00'¥LL'YL 000 000 00°000'sZ Jue [edllWsyd 444 800-29
000 00'000'221 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'22} S|OJUOD @ Uogejuswnsu) 200-LD
000 00°000'08 000 000 00’0 000 000 00°000°08 sjojjuog g sdind Jalep Ann 900-L9
000 00°00S'8 000 000 000 000 000 00°005'8 iBpulg sufuy §00-49D
000 00'00S's2 000 00’0 00°0 000 000 00°005's¢ SISXIIN SielS suliu) $00-29D
000 00°000'8L 000 000 000 00’0 000 00'000'8} Buidid % sdwnd psaq wayn €00-29
000 00°000'8} 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'81 welsAg pae4 IswAjod 2¢00-LD
Sy'5/2'sh £5'6v2'/EE LE' LS LY YSLTSY 00’0 000 Ly ¥S5.'esy 00'000'06Z wawdinb3 ¥gs 100-49
Buidid 532044 g peag weuo/MAS 00029

00'0.¥'s1 00°00€'50¥ £9°.2 00'00L'¥S1 00’0 00°00¥'9¢ 00'00g'8LL 00°000'095 jeyoiqns
000 00°000°05 000 000 00’0 000 000 00°000°0S OVAH §¢0-99
00’0 00°000'cZ 000 000 000 000 000 00'000'¢€C Buiquinig ¥20-99
000 00°000'02 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'02 laxyiy Apuz do . £20-99
000 00°000'6E 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'6€ Bunuieq 220-99
000 00005t 000 000 000 000 000 00°00S'v $J00( peaweAQ 120-99
000 00°00§'2 000 000 000 000 000 00'005'C $100Q dHd ® [EJSIN MOljOH 020-99
000 00°000's 000 000 000 000 000 00°000's Bupiineg 61099

owaw uonualRy % poLiad siylL uonedyddy anjea uondussag laqunn
ysiuig 01 aduejeg e 0] pa40lS  palols Apussaly SNoiABld painpayss woll
pue pajyejdwo)d S|euae
paysidwoD yiom
10N J0o8foud s,39831U20y dLMM 81D A3IpIy :1palold
10082d :13qunN qor s,4030e.43U0D

60/TE/80 0L ponad

60/1€/80 :=1eQ@

8

‘ON uonedjddy

oug ‘Auedwo) pue yuopm

Jouiny [edidiuniy usysos) jseq

:(Joyoenuon) wouy

T1aUMQ O

g @bed -- JuswAed 104 a3ed1y1318) pue uoniedijddy



000

00°008°L

000

000 000 000 00°005'2 OVAH 610-0L99
000 00°000'S 000 000 000 000 000 00'000'S Buiqund 810-0199
000 00°000'02 000 000 00°0 000 000 00°000'02 Bunued 2100199
000 00°000'6€ 000 000 00°0 000 000 00°000'6€ Anuadsed 910-0199
000 00°000'% 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'% 1SI0H 3 A3fj01L 5100199
00°0 00°000'9 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'9 $100Q PeSUIBAQ ¥10-0L99
00°0 00°008'} 000 000 00°0 000 000 00°005'} slooQ g sewely €10-0199
000 00°000'52 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°000'S2 WAQ 2L0-0199
000 00°000'GE 000 00'0 000 000 000 00°000'S€ sliepm Auosepy 1100199
000 00°000'0} 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°000'04 QS 8}210u0J INod 0L0-0L99
000 00°000'01 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 00°000'0} Sielon SIN 600-0199
00°0 00°000'S 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°000'G Buiquinid qelssapun 800-0199
000 00°000'9 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'9 lppoeg £00-01L99
000 00°000'02 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'02 silepn ¥so14 Auosen 900-0L99
000 00°000'8 00°0 00'0 00°0 00'0 000 00°000'8 $19}004 NOd @ Wio4 §00-0L99
000 00°000'Z} 00'0 000 000 000 00'0 00°000'2) $12)004 djeAedOX] ¥00-0199
000 00°000'8 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'8 Jool4 nomes £00-0L99
000 00°000'0} 00'0 00°0 000 000 000 00°000'0) Buipiing owisQ 200-0199
00'0 00°000'8 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'8 abnyiuag oweag 100-0199

uoippybpig Bupsjemaq abpnis 000-0LDD

000 00°000'642 00'0 000 000 000 000 00°000'642 |el03gNS
000 00°000'st 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'st uoyel|Iqeyay Jue | uokesdy S00-69
00°0 00°000'02 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'02 uoRIpUOISY Lemolg [eBnjued ¥00-69
000 00°000'0€ 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'0€ Jasnyig ojqqng asinod €00-69
000 00°000'09} 000 000 000 00'0 000 00°000'09} Bunured ¢ Buysejgpues Z00-69
000 00°000'02 000 000 000 000 000 00'000'02 Jolajul ows( 100-69

owap uonualIyY % poulad SiyL uotieslddy anjea uondiasag laquinp
ystul4 03 sduejeq 232(Q 03} PAJI0IS  palolIS Ajjuasaly SNOIASLd pajnpayag wol
pue paisidwio)d s|euaie _ SeveIdwon oM
10N 93[01d S, 3093YdlY dLMM 32310 A3y 0ofoud
10082d 1JaquWInN qor sJ03euo)

60/1€/80 :04 polad

60/1€/80 :@3eq

8

:ON uopedyddy

Ut ‘Auedwio] pue ypopm

JuoyIny |edidiungy Usysoo iseq

:(Joypenuod) wold

1J9UMQO O

£ 9bed -- juswiAed 104 91e2131319) pue uoiledi|ddy



%a(

2

§5'889'68€ €5'v16'896'¢ ¥S'6t 2¥'688'968' 00'92.2'09% 00°009'v62 Y655 IvL'e 00°00¥'598'2

000 00°00%'084 1 000 000 000 000 000 00°00%'08L°L |ejoigns
000 00°000'sZ 1 000 000 00'0 000 000 00°000'5Z1 4 wng dwn 100-8199
8l-9 9ewsdyfy 000-8199
000 00°000'L} 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'} ) wng dwm L00-¥LD9
114 sigemol4 000-¥199
000 00°00¥'y 000 00'0 000 000 000 00°00%'y wng dwm L00-€L99D
14 pasaauibug 000-£199
00°0 00°000'05 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 00°000'05 wng dwnq 100-2199
Buined sug 000-ZL99
000 00°000'002 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'002 adid ssad01d ¥00-1199
000 00°000'8} 00'0 00'0 000 000 000 00°000'8} wiaysAg Buikeauod 8Bpnig €00-L199
000 00°000'2 000 000 000 000 000 000002 waysAg BuikeAuo) anissaiboig Z00-1199
000 00°000'6ZS 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°000'525 abnjiusg 100-L 19D
adid =g weysAgBunsiemag abpnig 000-L199

o3 uonualay % poided syl uonesiddy anjea uondunsag daguiny
ysiul4 03 sduejeg 91eQ 03 P3J0IS  PaL0lS Ajuasa.d SNOIA3LY pajnpayos waly
pue pajaidwon S|eLBIRY
pajsjdwor yiom _

‘0N 93(0dd s 3933420y dLMM 931D A3jpry 1393fo4d
1008¢d 113qWINN qor s,4030e43u0) oul ‘Auedwo) pue ypom :(dopenuod) woly
60/T£/80 :01 pouad 60/1€/80 :31eQ@ 8 10N uonedyddy Woyany jedpruniy usysoo jseq sumQ ot

g 8bed -- JuswAed 104 a3eoiy349) pue uoneoijddy



. *3SB9[91 ST} JOJ UOTJBIAPISUOD PIAINIAI SBY paudisiapun syj
a1 Jo uondpossp sienbope ue soIuNsu0o 199[01d 2A0qE oY) JO UOTIRUBIS

2 4o | abed

qo';qm 10} syuswasoxduu pue Auredord
bp oY1 jey; padpajmouyoe st p

‘SWIIed

yons AUe 3O J[nsoI oY) S8 PALMOUL 5q ABUI YOILM ‘SIS00 PUE $397 S,AoUI0)e BUIPN]OUT ‘SUINS [[e pur AUE 10 95Ba[aI
renred sy uodn ulA[a1 os suosiad [[e esmquireI o AJuspur o) saardd pouSisiopun ayy, ‘psfoxd oy jsurede
suosiad yons Jo suBisse 10 sjuade ‘syuelss ‘samsul ‘saakordws Jo siopgnuosgns ‘soddns [ensjewt s)1 10/pue

pouSisiopun a1y} Aq Spew JOJBUISIAY ‘SUIIR[O JO WL AU UIOX £1aIns
IOJORIJUOD ‘IOUMO O} SSS[ULILY PIOY pue pusjop O} saa1de psudisiopun

redpund sy Jo/pue “Iopus| Io/pue
by quouked pres aseur 0} JOJORINUOD

31} 90oNpuUI 0) pue ‘9A0qE YLIOJ 39S Se apeuwi aq 0) 10 opewr jusurded Jy) JO UONRISPISUOD IdYMNF U] ‘€

“THOTJRISPISUOD
JUBLING JO JUNOWR) ~ 00 2S6°SYy $ JO UINS 1} JO UOYRISPISUODO UL PUB |

sqengea pue pood Iaypo pue (Jusuiked
0] uoAId sI asesar fenred ST, 7

(. 0e1U0D,, 3Y1)
payep  ‘selued Syl  USAMISQ  10BIUOD  SYl O}  juensr
ay) Jo 11edar 10 0} SUONIPPE ‘uoneIsie ‘uswsAoidur ‘Ussp ‘uopoNNSUO)
sarjddns 10 SOIAISS ‘S)USI “N10M I8Y10 Jo juawdinbs “1om 10eRU0dqNS ‘S|
SHIPaId IO S9dUE[Rq 1OENUOO Aue woly Junnssr sYSTY puog [BINEA PU
doig “(0LZ D'’ OF) SWIR[D 10V I[N ‘SIYBNY SUSLT §,0MUBYISAL [[8 98

hd  ‘poford  paquosap  2Ao0qe
b oY) 0] ‘puR ‘Ul PAYSILMJ ‘9I0JO)SIaY
PLISjRW 10/pue J0gB[ AUR I0J 11 0} pamo
® 10qE] pue SUSI] 2[qeinby ‘sa0LON
poa1 AqoIoy soop paudisiapun oYy, ‘[

drysumo], ue

509 1SBY “LINAMO

108f0id 0 8s8IPPY)

08661 Vd 991S94D 15044 eO

{Auadoid jo

Rl SUMOL, [GLI

onduosaq |eausn)

__{tequnn)

(oweN)

1008¢d dIMA

\ )19:51;) Karpry -10dfodd

(so10E3U0D BU 1)

*ou] ‘Aureq

(eseajay BUAID

100 %9 GHOM ‘oL

Luipy 20 uoslad ayt)

*ouy ‘swalsLg OTC

‘NOdd

joaay-enby

SOHTE[) [[V PUE SUBI] JO 95893y [
wWoo'AuedwWospUBLHOM MMM au| ‘Aueg
0¢11-29¢ (292) :xed 00} L-29¢ (292) ‘181
1v681L Vd ‘afliasiadld
peoy yanyo s19jjoM £929
| 1030BUOD [BOIUBYDDIN

e

1Wo9 @ YHOM




- 2o zebed

Z10z/91/9 sedjdx3 uojssjwwoen Ap
sioul]jj jo eje3s ‘aljahd KiejoN

saansr )
« 1V3S TVIOI340.

7
Ry

B B

A W@wm@v%go’&“mse)
W""F‘V’XZ"W‘P""D(S Aq 23(_7% ":@T@o Aep _T ST} aul 910Joq 0} UIOMS PUR PIRLIoSqnS sem dseafal Su108910 a T,

[qng 4110

:sandxo uorssmuuo)) AN

40 AINNOD

SS: 0 AI1VLS
"X AGDD 'HTLLL
, A€
T SIS AL

“"-);O"Sg‘ Jo Aep@“ sy pare(]

“IBJ SN} I010BIUOOGNS 0 POAO S)IPAIo IP S20UR[Rq 10BNU0)) AU 0} 103dsal [IImM
pases[ox are j0efoxd oty wo sunep pue sy [y ‘10eford peousisyar aapqe ayy 0} Sururentad 10 Jo Jno Sursue
Amba ur 10 me[ U1 ‘Aue J1 ‘AloIns pue JoUMO “I0}oeIju0d o1 JsureSe psuPrsiopun ot} JO SPURWISP pur sadewep
‘sturepo ‘sIYIWI “s1qap [[e JO asea[al enued B 9JmIISUO0d [[BYS JUSNISUL sgip ‘Surofexo3 oy 0} uonIppR U] °/

“102(01d ot J0] puoq JeLajew pue Ioqe[ Aue uo A1ams pue [edrournid ay) pue Iopus] UORONNSUOS AUE ‘IOJOBIU0D
o) ‘roumo ot} 4q uodn pajfer oq Aewr pue JO JJOUSQ SY) I0F ST oseo[dr STy jey) pedps[momwoe S ‘9

5

: ' ‘syuotufed yons JOJ{ope US3Q SABY “I0JORIIUOCD PUR ISUMO
oy} 0} A1ojoegsnes ‘sjuawreduerre jey 1o pred usaq aaey sionddns [eLeyepu Io/pue s10j0eNUOIqNS S,poUSISIOpUN
o 1o poulisiopun oy} jsurede sune[o Yons [[e eyl pojussardor pge pojuewrem 1oy SI i S

SUIfE[D) [[fy pUe SUSYT JO osea]ay [ented - £ 93vd




o g .sua'ldwoo usauo

' : HﬂOOO T]VHS J.SHI:I HEAEHOIHM EJ.VCI NOI.LH'ldWOO 'lVNl:l HHJ.
.-HO HHNMO oYy LINIWAVL' ESVNIVJ.HH 40 1di3034 Nodn: EI']HVAVd anv.
W31 ANTWAV .LOVHlNOO AHL HIIM JONVaN03oV NI %G Ot NOLLOI’IGBH
L C J.'J.OEPEI’ISESVNIV.LEH %0} 30. WOWIXYW v "IN3WdIHS Hov3 WoN4-sAVYa
91’ J.HN EI'ISVAVd EOIHd EISVHOHnd 'IVJ.OJ. EHJ. 40 %06 SWHHJ. J.NBWAVd“‘

Vd dlMM )EEIHO AE']CHH

Ve §IN§WW60~

- [ o0zsesyrs ] <anamonvava -

| ~ 'lw.owaauo | T
vd ‘aavuodn dJ.S NEEN) A0 - J.NEIWdInOEI uaru:; xsm S

T uoudyssaa [J,_é!qwnN‘qu'_-., - -

59750‘ 8IIYS " |:
' -“."-a‘-‘_’!c! ["#os |

""590./'8.2'70? L “ssm R
) ‘9jeq JaPJO #Od Jau,:o;sno -{-{-

: 1 vd: El'l'llASHEdld»-f
. Nouonmswoo TIVOINVHOIW:
avoy Hsum-m SHITIEAN €929 . . ¢
L om ANVdWOD GNV H.LHOM

. 6900- 99909 'u 'oﬁeoruo'f_;
‘ Kemxmd elqeueu 0809 - "

90931799/919 xw . 1093 1799/9[8 R
OZOOﬂEL 19 'll DJODIOOM pooa eugdw uyoN 9099
















Page: 2

East Goshen Municipal Authority 07/31/2009
Client No: 6604-01M
Statement No. 72729

General Authority Services

To ensure proper credit, please write client number on
your check when returning payment. Thank You.
A finance charge of 1.25% per month (15% annually) may be
charged on balances not paid 60 days after the invoice date.






Page: 2

East Goshen Municipal Authority 07/31/2009
Client No; 6604-06M
Statement No. 72730

Ridley Creek Treatment Plant Upgrades/ Expansion

07/16/2009 Fee Payment -437.00

Balance Due $532.00

To ensure proper credit, please write client number on
your check when returning payment. Thank You.
A finance charge of 1.25% per month (15% annually) may be
charged on balances not paid 60 days after the invoice date.







East Goshen Municipal Authority

General Authority Services

Total Current Charges

Balance Due

To ensure proper credit, please write client number on
your check when returning payment. Thank You.
A finance charge of 1.25% per month (15% annually) may be
charged on balances not paid 60 days after the invoice date.

Page: 2

08/31/2009

Client No: 6604-01M
Statement No. 73155
1,292.00

$2,033.00



) INVOICE

Pennon
QJ/E/ Philadelphia, PA
215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588

Remit Payment To:

Pennoni Associates Inc.
P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC,
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

Invoice #: 416201
Invoice Date : 08/24/2009
Project : EGMAQ704
Project Name : Pump Station Special Study

East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380-6199
Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr.

For Services Rendered through: 08/16/2009

Communication with DEP and file review at DEP regarding permits for constructed sewers that would receive wastewater
from diverted pump stations. Consultation with Township regarding same.

Phase : 01 -- Planning Study

Total Phase : 01 -- Planning Study Labor : 577.50
Expense : 0.00
Phase Total : §77.50
Amount Due This Invoice $577.50
Fee: 14,000.00
Prior Billings : 8,964.75
Current Billings : 577.50
Total Billings : 9,5642.25
Phase : 01 -- Planning Study
Labor Hours/
Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 5.50 105.00 577.50
Labor Total: 5.50 577.50
Total Phase : 01 -- Planning Study Labor : $577.50
Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA0704 -- Pump Station Special Study Labor : $577.50
Expense : $0.00
(& \¢ >
@)
0 \,)j

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

Invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Changes:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:
Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMAOQ704 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 08-24-2009

Hershey Mill and Reserve Pump Station Diversion
Special Planning Study

EGMAQ0704
416201
3/2/2009 to 8/16/2009
$ 14,000.00 Date: 7/9/2007
$ - Date:
$ 14,000.00
$ 8,964.75
$ 577.50
$ 9,642.25
68%
3 4,457.75
32%
01 02
Act 537 Special Meetings
Study Allowance
$ 12,500.00 $ 1,500.00
$ 8,964.75 $ -
$ 57750 $ -
$ 9,564225 3 -
76% 0%
$ 2,957.75 % 1,500.00
24% 100%

Comments: Communication with DEP and file review at DEP regarding permits for constructed
sewers that would receive wastewater from diverted pump stations.
Consultation with Township regarding same.



/P&noni/ INVOICE

N Philadelphia, PA Remit Payment To:
PENNON! ASSOCIATES INC. 215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588 Pennoni Associates Inc.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P_O_ Box 827328

Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice #: 416200

1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date : 08/24/2009

West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project : EGMAO703

Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name : LCSTP Decommissioning Planning

For Services Rendered through: 08/16/2009

Communication with DEP and file review at DEP regarding permits for constructed sewers that wouid receive wastewater
from LCSTP. Consultation with Township regarding same.

Phase : 02 -- Act 537 Plan Update

Total Phase : 02 -- Act 537 Plan Update Labor : 630.00
Expense : 0.00
Phase Total : 630.00
Amount Due This Invoice $630.00
Fee: 23,700.00
Prior Billings : 17,028.00
Current Billings : 630.00
Total Billings : 17,658.00

Phase : 02 -- Act 537 Plan Update

Labor Hours/
Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 6.00 105.00 630.00
Labor Total:  6.00 630.00
Total Phase : 02 -- Act 537 Plan Update Labor : $630.00
Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA0703 -- LCSTP Decommissioning Planning Labor : $630.00
Expense : $0.00

T
ol

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

Invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Changes:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:
Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMAO0703 Invoice Summary

Invoice Date 08-24-2009

LCSTP Decommissicning Planning

EGMAQ703
416200
3/2/2009 to
$ 23,700.00 Date:
3 - Date:
$ 23,700.00
$ 17,028.00
$ 630.00
$ 17,658.00
75%
$ 6,042.00
25%
01 02
DEP Act 537 Plan
Coordination Update
$ 3,700.00 $ 20,000.00
$ 2,583.75 % 14,444.25
$ - $ 630.00
$ 2,583.75 $ 15,074.25
70% 75%
$ 1,116.25 3 4,925.75
30% 25%

8/16/2009
5/14/2007

Comments: Communication with DEP and file review at DEP regarding permits for
constructed sewers that would receive wastewater.



/"m~\
Pennoni’ INVOICE
\\“_J// Philadelphia, PA Remit Payment To:
215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588 Pennoni Associates Inc.

PENNON! ASSQCIATES INC.

CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice # : 416203

1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date : 08/24/2009

West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project : EGMA0809

Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name : Marydell Diversion Planning

For Services Rendered through: 08/16/2009

Communication with DEP and file review at DEP regarding permits for constructed sewers that would receive wastewater
from the diversion.

Phase : 02 -- Draft Update Revision

Total Phase : 02 -- Draft Update Revision Labor : 387.50
Expense : 0.00
Phase Total : 387.50
Amount Due This Invoice $387.50
Fee : 11,500.00
Prior Billings : 5,635.25
Current Billings : 387.50
Total Billings : 6,022.75

Phase : 02 -- Draft Update Revision

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 0.50 105.00 52.50
Graduate Engineer 5.00 67.00 335.00

Labor Total: 5.50 387.50

Total Phase : 02 -- Draft Update Revision Labor : $387.50

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA0809 -- Marydell Diversion Planning Labor : $387.50
Expense : $0.00
48
O((/
gl?”

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMAQ0809 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 08-24-2009

Project: Marydell Pump Station Diversion Project Planning

Pennoni Job No.: EGMA 0809

Invoice No: 416203

Invoice Period: 6/1/2009 to 8/16/2009
Initial Authorization: $ 11,500.00 Date: 12/8/2008
Changes: $ - Date:
Contract Amount: $ 11,500.00
Previously Invoiced: $ 5,635.25
Current Invoice: $ 387.50
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 6,022.75
Invoiced to Date (%): 52%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 5,477.25
Remaining Budget (%): 48%

Budget by Phase:
Phase No. 01 02 03 04 05

DEP Draft Update Final Update DEP Approval & Add'l Meeting

Phase Name: Coordination Revision Revision Cost Recovery Allowance
Phase Budget: $ 1,10000 $ 5,300.00 $ 3,300.00 $ 1,300.00 $ 500.00
Previously Invoiced: $ 65000 $ 498525 $ - $ - $ -
Current Invoice: 3 387.50 $ - 3 - $ -
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 650.00 $ 537275 $ - $ - $ -
Invoiced to Date (%): 59% 101% 0% 0% 0%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 450.00 $ (72.75) $ 3,300.00 $ 1,300.00 $ 500.00
Remaining Budget (%): 41% -1% 100% 100% 100%

Comments: Communication with DEP and file review at DEP regarding permits for constructed sewers that would receive
wastewater from the diversion.



) INVOICE

Pennon . . :
&w'/,./ Philadelphia, PA Remit Payment To:
PENNON! ASSOCIATES INC, 215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588 Pennoni Associates Inc.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P_O_ Box 827328

Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice #: 416202

1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date : 08/24/2009

West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project : EGMA0808

Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name : WG Diversion Project Planning

For Services Rendered through: 08/16/2009

Review of sewer area flows and identification/evaluation of diversion locations. Consultation with Township regarding same.

Phase : 02 -- Diversion Conceptual Design

Total Phase : 02 -- Diversion Conceptual Design Labor : 1,890.00
Expense : 0.00
Phase Total : 1,890.00
Amount Due This Invoice $1,890.00
Fee: 25,200.00
Prior Billings : 956.00
Current Billings : 1,890.00
Total Billings : 2,846.00

Phase : 02 -- Diversion Conceptual Design

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 3.00 105.00 315.00
Project Engineer 17.50 90.00 1,575.00

Labor Total: 20.50 1,890.00

Total Phase : 02 -- Diversion Conceptual Design Labor : $1,890.00

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA0808 -- WG Diversion Project Planning Labor : $1,890.00
Expense : $0.00
o<
@S
§/20

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

Invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Changes:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date (§):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:
Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

East Goshen Municipal Authority

EGMAQ808 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 08-24-2009

West Goshen Diversion Planning

EGMA 0808

416202

3/30/2009
25,200.00

25,200.00
956.00

1,890.00

2,846.00
1%

22,354.00
89%

« B PP PP P

01
DEP

Coordination

$ 1,100.00
$ 798.50
$ 157.50
3 956.00
87%

$ 144.00
13%

to
Date:
Date:

02

Diversion Concept

$
3
$
$

$

Design
7,500.00

1,890.00

1,890.00
25%

5,610.00
75%

$
$
$
$

$

8/16/2009
12/8/2008

03
Draft Update
Revision
9,400.00

0%
9,400.00
100%

$
$
$
$

$

04

05

Final Update DEP Approval &

Revision
3,900.00 $
- $
- $
- 3
0%
3,900.00 $
100%

Cost Recovery

1,800.00 $
- 3
- 3
- 3

0%
1,800.00 $

100%

06
Add'l Meeting
Allowance
1,500.00

0%
1,500.00
100%

Comments: Review of sewer area flows and identification/evaluation of diversion locations. Consuitation with Township regarding same.



2009
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY GOALS
SEPTEMBER REPORT

ON-GOING

1.

Submit an article for each newsletter.
a. Need by 2/11/08 Mike Completed
b. Need by 5/13/09 Fran Completed
¢. Need by 8/12/09 Joe Not Completed
d. Need by 11/9/08 Dana

2. Attend West Goshen Meetings quarterly — more often if needed.
a. 1% Quarter (3/4/09) Mike Completed
b. 2™ Quarter (6/309) Jack Completed
c. 3" Quarter (9/2/09) Dana
d. 4™ Quarter (12/2/09) Fran

3. Respond to capacity requests in 45 days or less.
a. Angelini, 957 Cornwallis Drive 1 EDU - 14 days

4, Implement I& I Plan — Currently on Schedule

5. Conduct an annual facilities tour in June. Put on hold until after

construction is complete
RIDLEY CREEK PROJECT

Monitor Construction — Excavation and steel complete for SBR slab. SBR panels
are currently being poured by Dutchland. Slab poured, commenced excavation for lift
station. Lift station installed, Valve Vault installed. SBR panels installed. Poles moved,
SBR tank almost completed. Project Manager on board on 4/28. Screen Building under
construction. Repairs being done on SBR Walls. Treatment Building under
construction. SBR Wall Tank testing in progress.

ACT 537 PLANNING

1.

Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Lockwood STP Abandonment Project —
Board of Supervisors scheduled to adopt resolution on 2/17. BoS approved
resolution on 3/3/09. Submitted to DEP on 3/5/09. Received 3/26/09 comment
letter

Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Greenhill PS Redirection and the
Reserve PS Abandonment Project Board of Supervisors scheduled to adopt
resolution on 2/17. BoS approved resolution on 3/3/09. Submitted to DEP on
3/5/09. Received 3/27/09 comment letter

Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Marydell PS Abandonment project. Met
with DEP to review project on 2/5. Submitted Task Activity Report to DEP on
2/9/09. Task Activity report approved by DEP on 2/27/09

Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Reservoir Road PS Diversion Project.
Submitted 2007 Sewer Study to DEP on 2/9/09. Received 3/3/09 comment
letter from DEP.

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Goals\2009\091709.doc



Lo

FUNDING

Apply for funding for above projects once Act 537 approval has been obtained.
Started preparation of a PA H20 grant for RCSTP. Applied for H20 Grant on 2/11/09.
Awarded a grant for $464,195 on 7/14/09.

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Goals\2009\091709.doc






2 a, &

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant -2 - September 2, 2009

We have noted in our review that even with the planned expansion, the Ridley Creek STP
Organic Loadings graph, and table project that in 2010, the maximum month organic load will exceed
the plant’s capacity, and that in 2011, the annual average organic load will meet the plant’s capacity. In
addition, the annual average organic load will exceed capacity in 2012. This constitutes a projected
organic overload. It will therefore be necessary for the Authority, as the permittee, to comply with
Section 94.22 of Chapter 94 as stated below for the areas tributary to the Ridley Creek STP:

1. Submit a report or Corrective Action Plan (CAP) to the regional office within 90 days,
setting forth steps to be taken by the permittee to prevent the sewerage facilities from
becoming organically overloaded. If the steps to be taken include planning, design,
financing, construction, and operation of sewerage facilities, the facilities must be
consistent with an official plan approved under the Pennsylvania Sewage Facilities Act
(35 P.S. Section 750. 1-750.20) and the regulations thereunder in Chapter 71 (relating to
administration of the sewage facilities planning program) and consistent with the
requirements of the Department and the federal government regarding area-wide planning
and sewerage facilities.

2. Limit new connections to and extensions of the sewerage facilities based upon remaining
available capacity under a plan submitted in accordance with this section.

We request that the Authority submit, within 90 days of the date of this letter, a CAP and
Connection Management Plan (CMP) for the sewer system tributary to the Ridley Creek STP.

Please be aware that systems in a projected organic overload cannot request exemptions from
537 sewage facilities planning. All Planning Modules provided to the Department should be within the
authority’s sewer service area and must be consistent with the authority’s CMP.

Please be advised that in the underlined portions of Sections (a)(6) and (a)(7) of all checklists,
the Department has requested that reports include a discussion of metered flow data for the permittee’s
collection and conveyance system (including pump stations). This information is intended to provide a
better understanding of the actual annual average and peak instantaneous flows experienced within your
system, and to ensure compliance with Chapter 94 reporting requirements. The Department
recommends that you consider what efforts and changes (if any) may be necessary to capture and record
these flows within your collection and conveyance system. In the underlined portion of Section (a)(5) of
the checklist, the Department is also requesting the submission of calibration reports for all flow
measuring, indicating, and recording equipment within your collection and conveyance systems. The
Department requests that this additional information, as requested in Sections (a)(5), (a)(6), and (a)(7) of
the checklist, be included in your 2011 Chapter 94 Report, which is required to be submitted by
March 31, 2012, If this information is available at an earlier date, please provide it in an earlier
Chapter 94 Report, as appropriate. If you cannot meet this time frame, please inform the Department
when you will address the requested information. Please note that 2009 Chapter 94 Reports, which are
due March 31, 2010, are still required to contain, at a minimum, the information required in Chapter 94,
Section 94.12 (Annual Report).



Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant -3 - September 2, 2009

Regarding the wastewater treatment plant, Chapter 94, Section 94. 13 requires that plants
receiving monthly average flows greater than 100,000 gallons per day (gpd) be equipped to continuously
measure, indicate, and record the flow. Section 94.1 defines “load” as the rate of flow and organic
strength of the wastewater, including infiltration, discharged to a plant, as measured at the influent of the
plant or in the sewer system or a portion of it. Chapter 94 Reports, therefore, should report influent (not
effluent) monthly average and annual average daily flows. Please note that effluent flow meters are a
separate requirement of National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) or Water Quality
Management Permits. Any wastewater treatment plant receiving more than 100,000 gpd should have an
accurate influent flow meter, as required by Section 94. 13 of the Department’s regulations. If such
meter is not currently in place, the Department requests that an influent flow meter be installed and
operational by January 1, 2010, in order to collect the required data for the submission of the
2010 Chapter 94 Report, which is due March 31,2011. If you cannot meet this time frame, please
inform the Department when you will address this request.

Also enclosed, please find a flyer entitled “Industrial Waste Discharge Reporting Information. ”
This flyer details the industrial waste discharge information that should be included with the
2009 Chapter 94 Report, as applicable, and which must be submitted by the permittee of the wastewater
treatment plant. If you are a municipality that contributes sewage flows to a wastewater treatment plant,
please advise the permittee regarding any IW dischargers in your municipality.

If you have any questions regarding the information required, please call m 84-250-5133 or
e-mail me at the above address. T

Sewage Planning Specialist 1
Water Management

Enclosures

cc: Mr. Smith - East Goshen Township
Mr. Andrews - Pennoni Associates, Inc.

Planning Section
Re 30 (joh09wqm)245

Doph



%\0{;} |28

-4 -

East Goshen Municipal Authority

Chapter 94 Report Checklist

Ttems marked YES are complete. Items marked NO are incomplete. Items marked NA are not
applicable to this project, or are not applicable at this time.

Annual Report Requirements Comments

94.12 Annual Report
Section (a)
Chapter 94 Report was submitted in duplicate.
The report was signed by the preparer and by the
permittee of the wastewater treatment plant. ‘__;
Section (a)(1)
A line graph depicting monthly average flows Please plot monthly
(expressed in millions of gallons per day (MGD)) for | average flows and
each month for the past 5 years. not annual
The graph should include projected flows for the next
5 years.
The graph shall include 2 line depicting the hydraulic r
design flow in MGD.

Section (a)(2)
A line graph depicting monthly average organic Please plot monthly
Joading (expressed in pounds per day of BODS) for average flows and
v cach month for the past 5 years. not annual.
The graph shall include projected loadings for the next | Please see attached
v 5 years. letter.

The graph shail include a line depicting the organic
v Joading design of the plant in lbs/day BODS.
Section (a)(3)
A discussion of the basis for the flow and organic
loading projections to the plant as referred to in
v Sections a(1) and a(2).

A description of the time needed to expand the plant to Please see attached
v meet the load projections, if applicable. letter.

Data used to support the projections are included in an _
appendix to the report.
Section (a)(4)
A map showing all sewer extensions constructed in the -
ast calendar year.

The map should show sewer extensions approved or
exempted in the past year in accordance with 537 but
not yet constructed.




-5 -

East Goshen Municipal Authority

byt

Annual Report Requirements

Comments

preliminary planning stages.

The map should show all known proposed projects
that require public sewers but that are in the

A list accompanying the map summarizing each
extension or project and the population to be served.

The list should include any schedules describing how
the project will be completed over time, and the effect
that this built-out-rate will have on the populations
served.

Section (a)(5)
A discussion of the permittee’s program for sewer
system monitoring, maintenance, repair and
rehabilitation, including routine and special activities,
personnel and equipment used, sampling frequency,
quality assurance, data analyses, and
infiltration/inflow monitoring.

A calibration report shall be included for all flow

measuring, indicating, and recording equipment within | flow measuring,

Please ensure that the
submitted calibration
reports indicate the
location of the site
being calibrated.
Please also provide
the locations of all

the collection and conveyance system. Calibrations
should occur annually.

A discussion of the maintenance and control of
combined sewer regulators during the past year.

Section (2)(6)
A discussion of the condition of the sewer system,
including portions of the sewer system where

Existing capacity should be documented with actual

metering of present maximum flows. If not already
existing, the permittee should consider the best

placement of flow meters to document the capacity of
maijor interceptors (greater than 10 inches in diameter)

indicating, and
recording equipment.

Please provide, at
conveyance capacity is being exceeded or is projected | minimum, SSO
to be exceeded in the next 5 years.

reports.

and/or where lines cross municipal borders. A
discussion of present maximum flows should be
documented with hourly or instantaneous peak

readings taken during major storm events (greater than

1.0-inch of rain). Auto dialers may be installed to
alert of high flow conditions. The Chapter 94 Report

4 should compare the peak instantaneous flow for each

| I




-6 -

East Goshen Municipal Authority

NO

NA

Annual Report Requirements

Comments

major storm event to the design hydraulic conveyance
capacity of the sewer in order to determine whether
sufficient capacity is available. The ratio of peak
(hourly or instantaneous) to annual average flows
should be determined to assess the actual peaking
factor for the system.

A discussion of portions of the system where

rehabilitation or cleaning is needed or underway to

maintain the integrity of the system and prevent or

climinate bypassing, combined sewer overflow,

sanitary sewer overflow, excessive infiltration, and
" other system problems.

Section (a)(7)
A discussion of the condition of sewage pumping
stations, including:
A comparison of the maximum pumping rate with
present maximum flows.

Average daily flows
are provided, not
maximum flows.
Please explain how
the average daily
flows were derived,
and provide
maximum daily flow
information if
possible.

Present maximum flows should be documented with
the peak hourly or instantaneous readings taken
during major storm events (greater than 1.0-inch of
rain). Auto dialers may be installed to alert of high
flow conditions.

A discussion of metered flow data obtained during
the report’s calendar year to illustrate the ratio of
peak flow to annual average flow. The permittee
should use these figures to determine the actual
peaking factor for the pumping station.

Provide documentation that the pump station can
convey maximum flows with any one pump out of
service.

The projected two-year maximum flows for each
station.

The two-vear projection should use the estimated
new flows to the system (annual average flows),
multiplied by the peaking factor derived from
metered flow data.

Section (a)(8)
A report of industrial wastes discharged into the sewer

system.




-7 -

East Goshen Municipal Authority

The report shall include:

(i A copy of any ordinance or regulation
governing industrial waste discharges into the
sewer system, including a copy of any
amendments adopted.

(ii) A discussion of the permittee’s or
municipality’s program for surveillance and
monitoring of industrial waste discharges into
the sewer system during the past year.

(iii) A discussion of specific problems in the sewer
system or at the plant, known or suspected to
be caused by industrial waste discharges,
including a summary of the steps being taken
to alleviate or eliminate the problems, as well
as pollution prevention techniques.

The discussion shall include a list of industries

known to be discharging wastes which create

problems in the plant or in the sewer system

and actions taken to eliminate the problem or
revent its recurrence.

Section (a)(9)

A proposed plan to reduce or eliminate present or
projected overloaded conditions under Chapters 94.21
and 94.22.

Section (b)

Permittees of sewer systems which contribute sewage
flows to the plant shall submit information to the
permittee of the plant as required to facilitate
sreparation of the annual report.

_ 94.13 Measuring, indicating and recording devices.

Section (2)
A plant which receives or will receive in the next five
years, monthly average flows exceeding
100,000 gallons per day (gpd) shall be equipped to
continuously measure, indicate, and record the flow.
The permittee shall install the necessary equipment for
those measurements within 6 months after the date

when such a flow becomes evident.

Annual Report Requirements

Comments

Please see attached
letter.

Willistown
Township’s
contribution to the
report should be
included.

An influent flow
meter will be
installed during the
2010 expansion of the
plant. Please use
influent flows in
future reports when
data becomes
available.




.8 -

East Goshen Municipal Authority

NO | NA | Annual Report Requirements

Section (b)
A calibration report shall be included in the annual
report for flow measuring, indicating, and recording
v equipment. Calibrations should occur annually.

Additional Comments:

Please note that the Ridley Creek STP should be submitted as a separate report from the Lochwood
Chase Sewage Treatment Plant. In addition, the information about the portions of East Goshen that are
tributary to the West Goshen Treatment Plant should be submitted to West Goshen Township to be
included in West Goshen’s report.

Please note that Chapter 94, Section 94.12(a)(2) requires influent organic loadings to be reported as
pounds per day of BODS. We request that you establish an influent sampling protocol for inclusion in
your 2010 Chapter 94 report, which includes influent BODS3 sampling with a minimum sampling
frequency of 2 times per month. Samples must be taken prior to all treatment units and must be
~4-hour composite, flow proportioned, and representative of the actual influent loadings to the plant,
including any hauled-in septage or supernatant Joading that receives biological treatment at the plant.
Documentation must be included indicating how the influent sampling reflects any septage and/or
supernatant loadings.

We request that you submit the missing information and address the comments noted on this checklist to
the Department by October 2, 2009 (90 days) so that we may complete our review. The Annual Report
is required under Section 94.12 of the Chapter 94 Municipal Wasteload Management regulations.




4 o) ‘o
_9 - v
Willistown Township

Tributary Municipality
Chapter 94 Report Checklist

Ttems marked YES are complete. Items marked NO are incomplete. Items marked NA are not
applicable to this project, or are not applicable at this time.

YES | NO | NA | Annual Report Requirements Comments

94.12 Annual Report

Section (a)
The tributary portion of the Chapter 94 Report was

v submitted in duplicate.
The tributary portion of the report was signed by the
v preparer.
Section (a)(1)

A line graph depicting monthly average flows
(expressed in millions of gallons per day (MGD)) for

v cach month for the past 5 years.
The graph should include projected flows for the next
v 5 years.
The graph shall include a line depicting the hydraulic
v design flow in MGD.
Section (a)(2)

A line graph depicting monthly average organic
loading (expressed in pounds per day of BODS) for

v each month for the past 5 years.
The graph shall include projected loadings for the next
v 5 years.
The graph shall include a line depicting the organic
v loading design of the plant in lbs/day BODS.
Section (a)(3)

A discussion of the basis for the flow and organic
loading projections to the plant as referred to in

v Sections a(1) and a(2).
A description of the time needed to expand the plant to
v meet the load projections, if applicable.

Data used to support the projections are included in an
v appendix to the repott.




- 10 -

Willistown Township

NO

NA

Annual Report Requirements

Comments

Section (a)(4)
A map showing all sewer extensions constructed in the
past calendar year.

The map should show sewer extensions approved or
exempted in the past year in accordance with 537 but
not yet constructed.

The map should show all known proposed projects
that require public sewers but that are in the
preliminary planning stages.

A list accompanying the map summarizing each
extension or project and the population to be served.

The list should include any schedules describing how
the project will be completed over time, and the effect
that this built-out-rate will have on the populations
served.

Section (a)(5)
A discussion of the permittee’s program for sewer
system monitoring, maintenance, repair and
rehabilitation, including routine and special activities,
personnel and equipment used, sampling frequency,
quality assurance, data analyses, and
infiltration/inflow monitoring.

A calibration report shall be included for all flow
measuring, indicating, and recording equipment within
the collection and conveyance system. Calibrations
should occur annually.

A discussion of the maintenance and control of
combined sewer regulators during the past year.

Section (a)(6)
A discussion of the condition of the sewer system,
including portions of the sewer system where
conveyance capacity is being exceeded or is projected
to be exceeded in the next 5 years.

Existing capacity should be documented with actual
metering of present maximum flows. If not already
existing, the permittee should consider the best
placement of flow meters to document the capacity of

|00y,



1

11 -

Willistown Township

Annual Report Requirements

major interceptors (greater than 10 inches in diameter)

and/or where lines Cross municipal borders. A
discussion of present maximum flows should be
documented with hourly or instantaneous peak

readings taken during maijor storm events (greater than

1.0-inch of rain). Auto dialers may be installed to alert

of high flow conditions. The Chapter 94 Report
should compare the peak instantaneous flow for each
major storm event to the design hydraulic conveyance
capacity of the sewer in order to determine whether
sufficient capacity is available. The ratio of peak
(hourly or instantaneous) to annual average flows
should be determined to assess the actual peaking
factor for the system.

A discussion of portions of the system where
rehabilitation or cleaning is needed or underway to
maintain the integrity of the system and prevent or
eliminate bypassing, combined sewer overflow,
sanitary sewer overflow, excessive infiltration, and
other system problems.
Section (a)(7)
A discussion of the condition of sewage pumping
stations, including:
A comparison of the maximum pumping rate with
present maximum flows.
Present maximum flows should be documented with
the peak hourly or instantaneous readings taken
during major storm events (greater than 1.0-inch of
rain). Auto dialers may be installed to alert of high
flow conditions.
A discussion of metered flow data obtained during
the report’s calendar year to illustrate the ratio of
peak flow to annual average flow. The permittee
should use these figures to determine the actual
peaking factor for the pumping station.
Provide documentation that the pump station can
convey maximum flows with any one pump out of
service.
The projected two-year maximum flows for each
station.

Comments

W dper |



12 -

Willistown Township

\L 5) 29

NO

NA

Annual Report Requirements

Comments

The two-year projection should use the estimated
new flows to the system (annual average flows),
multiplied by the peaking factor derived from
metered flow data.

Section (a)(8)
A report of industrial wastes discharged into the sewer
system.

The report shall include:

(1) A copy of any ordinance or regulation
governing industrial waste discharges into the
sewer system, including a copy of any
amendments adopted.

(i) A discussion of the permittee’s or
municipality’s program for surveillance and
monitoring of industrial waste discharges into
the sewer system during the past year.

(iii) A discussion of specific problems in the sewer
system or at the plant, known or suspected to
be caused by industrial waste discharges,
including a summary of the steps being taken
to alleviate or eliminate the problems, as well
as pollution prevention techniques.

The discussion shall include a list of industries
known to be discharging wastes which create
problems in the plant or in the sewer system
and actions taken to eliminate the problem or
prevent its recurrence.

Section (a)(9)
A proposed plan to reduce or eliminate present or
projected overloaded conditions under Chapters 94.21
and 94.22.

Section (b)
Permittees of sewer systems which contribute sewage
flows to the plant shall submit information to the
permittee of the plant as required to facilitate
preparation of the annual report.




- 13 -

Willistown Township

% 0, 4

Annual Report Requirements

Comments

94.13 Measuring, indicating and recording devices.

Section (a)
A plant which receives or will receive in the next five
years, monthly average flows exceeding 100,000
gallons per day (gpd) shall be equipped to
continuously measure, indicate, and record the flow.

The permittee shall install the necessary equipment for
those measurements within 6 months after the date
when such a flow becomes evident.

v

Section (b)
A calibration report shall be included in the annual
report for flow measuring, indicating, and recording
equipment. Calibrations should occur annually.

Additional Comments:

Willistown Township is required to submit a report to the East Goshen Municipal Authority about the
portion of its system that is treated by the Ridley Creek STP.

We request that you submit the missing information and address the comments noted on this checklist to
the Department by October 2, 2009, so that we may complete our review. The Annual Report is
required under Section 94.12 of the Chapter 94 Municipal Wasteload Management regulations.



















ANVINNASSIX S1o8USHIOM Yiuow ay2iedas sUonEIs-{le- SISIRWMOY 6002

ZLL'8lo'y usysoyn IssAn

oL

86%'L1 106°G S8E°LY, £90°29¢ _ 0042 yig'le 00y°02 Lz 69 1986y Zi5'86 _ Z6L'9EZ'l 3AY Ajuuo]
SMol4 [e301 |

¥IANI0AA

HIFNINON

HIEOLD0

. : : : : , AIGWALAIS

9901 ¥iv's 19122l 19472, |¥64°9L 8ee¥9 00v'0Z {674’66 851°/y - [00Lv0L |8¥e's0Z’) Lsnony
£/8'0l 066'S 295904 6LLVLE |I8F¥9 2e6'.S 00¥'02 80604 g8.'v9  lesg'ze oLe'syl'lL Ane
9eL’Ll 009 112'208 020'L¥e  [18G'/8 g51'e9 00F'0C _ |S9F'8L 698°09  |¥PLCLl [20L°02E’} aNne
1261l 698'6 ££9'26L BEV'EYE  |880°€8 _|prieo 00¥'0Z __ |0/6'G9 08 %9  |188°'90). |080'%0S'} AV
LPSLL 960'9 y09 vy.. 6.9'V1e  1CLi'lL 1519’68 00¥'0Z - 164085 689'6c. 1952901 |es9'ele’) dY
OLy'il ¥eg's 168°2L9 26000 |2¥T19 loge’ss 00%'02 . {906'9G v6cge  lolG'2z8  |e68CS1°) “HOYVIA
£€96°11 058'G 128124 96.°262 - |298'29 z8e'e9 00¥'0Z  1€04'09 0421y 161628  |voF'LIZ'L Advnyg3d
6.27¢Cl 989 189°€9. 0457208 {9€8/9 “|910'69 00¥'0Z ~ [/¥S'€9 ¥6ETh  19¢v'G6  [e8V'LiT'1 AdVNNVE

= Lo o TN © o 3ANa o DAd o 3NV “AYM
AVMPDIVE  NVIWNTHS  MIOAMASAY  SMOIH_ 39AMEHSY  AJHSHIH LINWNS  NOSTIM  1Tovd  SITi3  NMOLLSIM |

SONIAVIY ¥313IN 40 AAVININNS 6002















disinfection and minimize odor issues. The supply of liquid chlorine was replenished
during the month with twelve (12) five (5) gallon containers refilled.

The discharge spray system was operational during the month of July. The #2 discharge
pump was operated in the hand position with spray fields No.l through No. 5 being
opened manually to prevent excessive backpressure buildups on the pump. The plant
operator continued to inspect and clean the spray heads in use to ensure proper operation.

Results of influent and final effluent samples collected during the month indicate
compliance with current permit limitations.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Artesian Utility Development, Inc.

%m4W/bmr

Thomas M. Horrex, L.O., S.E.O.
Pennsylvania Operations Supervisor

TMH/bmr

cc: Mr. Evan Andrews - Pennoni Associates
File



AREA CODE 610

692-7171

. CoPRESFONDENCE
=

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1580 PAOCLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

August 17,2009

Steve Cantrell, Vice President Operation
Worth & Company, Inc.

6263 Kellers Church Road

Pipersville, PA 18947

Re: Brickhouse Environmental

Dear Steve:

[ understand that there may be some confusion regarding Scott Towler and Dave Evans role
on the Ridley Creek Project.

The Municipal Authority initially planned to have Mark Miller, Township Director of Public
Works, with the assistance of me as necessary, fulfill the role of Project Manager for the
Ridley Creek Project. However, in March it became apparent to the Authority that Mark and I
could not perform the duties of Project Manager in addition to our normal Township duties.
Accordingly, the Authority solicited proposals from qualified firms to provide Project
Management services and on April 22, 2009 the Authority contracted with Brickhouse
Environmental to provide these services. The following is an excerpt from the RFP for Project

Manager.

Description of Work - The role of the Project Manager will be to oversee the completion of
the Project in accordance with the approved plans and specifications, provide construction
administration and verify that the construction is in general conformance with the Contract
Documents and design intent. The Project Manager will be the Authority’s representative for
the construction. The individual will provide day-to-day contact and coordination with the
Authority, Engineer’s design project manager and technical office staff, the Contractors and
regulatory agencies. The Project Manager will be on site as often as is deemed necessary to
ensure that the Project, when completed will be in general conformance with the Contract
Documents and design intent.

The Project Manager shall perform the following duties at a minimum;

1. Oversee Engineer’s inspector(s) to maintain or follow standard construction inspection
procedures for observation of Contractor activities.

2. Review and evaluate ongoing project issues to ensure that construction
issues/concerns are being appropriately evaluated, investigated and resolved.

3. Expedite the processing of Contractor requests for information (RFIs), clarifications,
and interpretations as to the requirements of the Contract Documents.

4. Provide timely input to existing field conditions to respond to items included in (3)
above.

5. Assist in formulating resolutions to problems encountered on site.

6. Monitor the cost, schedule and progress information provided by the Contractors.



7. Review the monthly schedule updates and provide critique and overview as required.

8. Document and report observed discrepancies to the Contractors, Engineer and the
Authority. ‘

9. Evaluate the need for construction modifications and preparation of the modifications,
as necessary.

10. Manage and negotiate all field orders.

11. Manage and negotiate all change orders for approval by the Authority.

12. Oversee the delivery and use of materials, tools, and equipment.

13. Monitor equipment and material submittals to ensure that the work on the Project
proceeds in a timely manner. -

14. Identify potential areas of risk with the Project.

15. Consider Contractor's suggestions and/or recommendations, evaluate them, and
discuss them with the Engineer and/or Authority as appropriate.

16. Review all claims and disputes and make recommendations to the Authority regarding
resolution of such issues.

255 07—

17. Maintain a current file of all disputed work items including, but not limited to, alleged

extra work, delay, and potential claim items. Monitor resolution of these items.

18. Attend all Progress Meetings, all safety meetings and all Municipal Authority
meetings for the duration of the project. The Authority meets on the second Monday
of each month at 7:00pm. Additional meeting will be scheduled as necessary to
approve any potential change orders or if required. The Project Manager is not
responsible for minutes.

19. Attend the start up of each piece of equipment, or treatment process.

20. Provide a monthly written report to the Authority. The report shall identify work
performed, any issues or concerns that occurred and their resolution, for the previous
month.

21. Review and approve, in conjunction with the Engineer, all requests for payment from
the Contractors prior to approval by the Authority.

22. Prepare punch list at substantial completion and inspect punch list item work to
establish satisfactory project completion.

23. Review all documentation and plans submitted by the Contractors for the close out of

the project.

Please give me a call at 610-692-7171 or e-mail me at rsmith(@eastgoshen.org if you have any
questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

/ZC(Q gt/m h

Louis F. Smith, Jr.
Township Manager

Cc:  Municipal Authority &
Evan Andrews, PE
Scott Towler, PE

F:AData\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Bids\RCSTP 2007\General Mechanical\Letter to Worth re Project Manager 081709.doc



\

llp. Copresbopparc= |

¢\ AYSYWNNS SIX'60/. 180 SASNIAAX3 NOISNVdXE disousiuawAiedy/ 002 d1Souspigudaq syopn olandieled paieysieledyd
LT
S
Q]
6002 J1eqwanon ised suni josloid ayj ) s)diaoai jenuajod ul 000° L L$ PaUIIUSPI SABY SAA
Joge] diysumo 1oy 0000} L$ SapNjoul Yolym senxa fepuajod Ul 000’ L97$ PRURUSP! SABY S
GS'ECY'8ZE3 jejoL
%01} 09'292'tv1$ Jebul)
%01 G6'GGL'VLES UHOAA
(%5 01 >oeq sdoup 3 uay} auop si Jafoid ayj Jo %06 [HUn %0|) sbeulejey
8¥°/98'062'9% 00°000°005'6$ 1S09 13N
%00°0 00°000°0Z%- 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000'02$- (ajqeabieysay) luouuad
000$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ sabewe( pajepinbi
S1di3o3y
%L EE 8¥°'/98'01L£'0% Z252E1'602'ES 05°9€9'761$  00°000°025'6$ v10l SISNIdXI
%8 9¢ 11°81G'1$ Y AXA AL 00°56$ 00°000'CL$ f30d epod ‘auoyd ‘1ajtes
%000 00'969°'cZ$ 00°0% 00'0% 00'969°'cZ$ (pied jou Inq pauyuap)) jeyded
%YL LPTveLLes €6252'9¢$ 00°L8¥' LS 00°G6G LTS jenden
sellxg
%28°Gl GLELE LYLS G2989°'/2$ 00°'SLE'6$ 00°000'GZL$ asnoyyoug
%18°¥9 GZ'8€0°/% GL'196'CL$ 00°0%$ 00°000°02$ (sjqeabieysay) uouuad
%G1 L6 09'¢88'c$ or9lezeLS 00'826'c$ 00°002'9¢1$ (uonoadsui) luouuad
%000 00°901°G$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°901°G$ sJap.o abueyo
%68 L1 91°'651'858% ¥80¥8'GLLS 00°0$ 00°000'¥.26$ Jabuio
%000 00°€G.8% 00°0%$ 00°0$ 00°€G.'8$ sJapJo abueyo
%SG6°GE 8Y°'966°L£0'GS ZG'e0v'L28'CS 05.12'8€L$ 00°00¥'G98°L$ YLIOM
%00°001 00°0$ 00°052'25$ 00°0% 00°052'25$ s}so09 Buimoiiog
S3SNAdX3
pajajdwon asuejeg ajeq ol Yluo\ siyl Jule joenuon auleN
NIOM JO % 10 1abpng

600Z ‘L1 3snbny
AHVINNNS

103rodd NOISNVYdX3 M33dD A31dIN
ALIMOHLNY TVdIDINNIN NIHSO09 1Svd



Jivi3ada

sx'60.180 SISNIJX3 NOISNVAX3 dLsOy\siuswhed\ /002 d.1SO¥\spiaudaq sHIoM dliand\eled paieysieleh-d

ov9leCELS or'oLeeeLs
60/61/2 NYHL AY3S rodd dX3 d1SOd "ONI S3LVIOO0SSY INONNd 00'825'c$ 6002/6¢/.
60/92/F NYHL ‘AYIS TOYd dX3 d1SDd "ONI S3LYIO0SSY INONNId or'9et'2ZS 6002/9/S
60/62/€ NYHL ‘AYIS TOHUd dX3 d1SOH "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONNd ar'010'62$ 6002/8/Y
60/1/€ NYHL ‘AYTS TOYd dX3 4180 "ONI SALVIOOSSY INONN3d 00'88Z'L€$ 6002/6L/€
60/S2/1 NYHL ‘AYIS TOYUd dX3 d1SDd "ONI SLYIOO0SSY INONN3d 06Zse'cLs 6002/5/2
80/82Z/Z} NYHL ‘AYIS TOHd dX3 d1S2Y "ONI SI1VIOO0SSY INONN3d 00'626'CL$ 6002/S1/1
80/0E/1 1 NHHL ‘AYIS TOYd dX3 d1S2d "ONi STLVIOOSSY INONNId 86'GLL'8L$ 8002/S/C)
80/61/04 NHHL ‘AYIS TOYd dX3 d1S2d "ONI SILVIOOSSY INONN3d 0G6°'ev6$ 8002/0€/01
& NYHL ‘AY3S TOYd dX3 d1SDd "ONI ST1VIOOSSY INONNId 06ZL1$ ¢
luouusd
0e'80¥'82L$  0E'80¥'8TIE
i uoneo|ddy 196ulD o' /95'CLS 6002/0€/9
€# uopeo|/ddy 186ulD £v'€L6'LL$ 600Z/1€/S
Z# uopeoyddy 19buly LLVLIGLS 6002/8/S
L# uoneoyddy 186Uy ¥9'251'22% 6002/6/t
Jabui|n
I5°e0v L2828 TSE0v'Le8'TS
Z# uopesyjddy Auedwod @ YHOAA 06°212'8¢EL$ 6002/1€/L
o uopeolddy Auedwod g YHoM 00'6.6'292% 6002/0€/9
G# uogeolddy Auedwo) @ yuop ZLeoL'gsrs 6002/1E/S
{4 uoneolddy Auedwo) B YHOM 06'25e'scl$ 6002/8/S
¢ uogeoiddy Auedwog 8 Yuop 00°08.'89.% 6002/6/v
Z# uoneoiddy Auedwog ' YHOM 00'528'08Y$ 6002/6/€
1# uogeoyddy Auedwo) B YHOM 00°051'195% 6002/6/C
, YLOM
uonduosaq aweN s|gjojqng junowy ajeq

6002 ‘21 Isnbny
Tviaa

193royd NOISNVdX3 TV1idvO X330 A31ai
ALRMOHLNY TVdIDINNA NIHSOD 1Svd



7T,
© Tv13a SIX'60£180 SISNIJXT NOISNVAX3 d1SOx\sjuawhed/002 d1SOH\spiaudaq SHIOM dllgnd\eleq peieys\eledy: 4
)
1vO31T dOOMNIIHD dOYHIMYD 00vSZ'L$ 600z/1e/e
AJINHTS HIALVM ASOTADOW 8 ANOWWVH Yo orT'L$ 600¢/6L/€
WO3T dOOMNITYD dOYHIMYD 059¢6$ 600¢/LE/L
WvO31T dOOMNITHD dOHHIMVYD 05°261$ 800¢/Le/CL
IWIVIH L HMITHD AF1AIY - SNOIS WOLSND "ONI A1ddNS TVdIJINAW SN 09'6£9% 800¢Z/L/CL
S3ANddNS 1vodid3an "ONI SNOILLNTOS AL34VS G66LL$ 800¢/8/ZL
80/9L/21-GL/ZL TVLNTY UV 1T1IdYILVYD NVAWOD TVLINIYH INWOSNVH S8 v1r0'LS 800¢/Le/C)
80/8L/CL - SL/ZL TVLNTY dv11idH3LvO NVAWOD TVINIY JNOSNVH 00'806% 800¢/6¢/CL
80/G2/LL-€L/1L TVLINIY 1V 1T1IdH3LVO NVdNOD TV.LINIY JWOSNYY 00°096'c$ 800¢/8/CL
IVINIY H3AYOTHONYL - UV T1IdYI LYD NYdWNOD TVLINIY INWOSNYY 00'esL'L$ 800¢/L/CL
AON34 LIS 142 NOILYHOdHO0D 1-Wvd 00'62L$ 800¢c/6¢/Ch
2 ‘'dOLS g94ND SS9 ‘INVIAAH 1vidNd "ONI SS3ddX Adid v elres 8002/51/CL
ONITdNOD "dNOD SSYHF ‘ONIgNL ¥3dd0D "ONI SS3ddX Idid zlL06'v$ 800¢/L/CL
HJON34 v 11dS - H04v1 2 STVIHILVYIN T 1IVHOIN ‘NOSHILLYd 00'99¥'2$ 800¢/LICL
81/21-G/CL TVLINIY JOHMOVYL 2 MONYL "ONI VONVYOVIN 00'698'/$ 800¢/62/CL
J1LVO0T13H FHIM AND - LNV1d HIMIS LVHOJIHOD J1H10313 INNTT 00021$ 800¢/Le/CL
HHO ATAIY - HITVHL HOH "AYIS dNT L LYHOdHOD 1410313 INNTT 6€'680'2% 800Z/SLICL
JLVOIHOOV 2 3AVHOINS SNOL 9902 ONI SALYOIHODY NOSNVH 00'806% 800¢/Le/ct
FLVOIHOOV ASVLLINS SNOL G6'9€ ONI STALVOIHOOV NOSNVH 28'vLivs 800¢/62/2)
SATM ® SHAANITAD ATHIY ‘SHOOT1AYd dOHSHIOT AT TIVA LYIHD 08°091% 800¢/8/CL
HOLOVHINOD HOd SAIN dOHSHOOT AITIVA LVIHD 009e$ 800¢/L/CL
“dA INMOL AIOAY 3SVITd - SNOIS SNOIS1SvY4 00°221% 600¢C/CL/L
SNOIS 'WN1V ILIHM NO a3d SNOIS1SVYd 00°'88% 800¢/LE/CL
10d3d 331440 HO4 ANNS'NID ISHNGWITT  dIHSNAMOL NIHSO9 1Sv3 86'vv$ 800¢2/2¢/CL
pled - |jeyide) - senx3
52'989°22% G2'989'L¢$
60-Ine ASNOHMDIYY 00'gle'eS 600¢2/c/8
60-unp ASNOHMOIYY TA L TE S 6002/1/L
60-AeN ASNOHMOI™G 05°2sv'8s 600¢/1/9
60-1dy ISNOHAMOINE 05°22V'e$ 600¢/CL/S
asnoyyoug
SL196'CLS GL196'CL$
60/9¢/v NYHL 'AY3S TOYd dXd d1SOY "ONI SI1VIOOSSY INONNId 05'60%'L$ 6002/9/G
60/62/€ NYH.L 'AY3S TOYd dX3 d1SOd "ONI SI1VIOOSSY INONN3d 00222'c$ 600¢z/8/v
60/L/€ NYHL 'AY3S TOUd dX3 d1SOH "ONI SALYIDOSSY INONN3d GLVEB'VS 600¢/6L/€
60/G2/1 NYHL 'AY3AS TOHUd'dX3 d1SDH "ONI S3LVID0SSY INONN3d 05°0v8'C$ 6002/S/C
(e1qeabieyoal) luouuay
uonduosaqg aweN s|ejoyqnsg junowy ajeq



1ivi3d

SIX'60£180 SISNIAXT NOISNVAXT d1SOx\suawhed,/ 002 d1SOH\SPIgudad s3I0 olignd\eled paleys\ereqy: 4

60/.0/¢ ALvd ONIT1IG Lv0L- NOZIY3A yeocis 600¢/L/C
60/20/1 31vaA ONITId L0~ NOZIY3IA X WANEY 6002/4/L
8002 ‘9 ¥39W303A - 52 YIIWIANON L0~ NOZId3A So9v/Lg 800¢/ce/cL
LY'6.29% 1¥'6/9%
2¢/8 01 9¢/L TVINIY N3I3NO ALLOd 00'56% 600¢/9¢/.L
¢édd 1FTNOL TVINTY N33N0 ALLOd 00'96% 600c/S/S
¢/S-S/v 13 THOL TVINIY N3I3INOD ALLOd 00'66% 600¢/S/y
P/v-8/€ 137101 TVINIY N3I3NO0 ALLOd 00'G6$ 600¢2/8/¢
/e-8/2 137101 TVINIY N33IND ALLOd 00°66$ 600¢2/8/C
80/01/1-€2/ZL 13TIOL TVINIY N3I3NO ALLOd Lyy9% 800¢/2c/ch
YO A31diY - 137101 319v.LdOd VLN N3I3ND ALLOd 00'0vL$ 800¢/51/21
08212'2$ 082LL'2$
61/ - 02/9 TVLNIY Ji0440 190N SIIF1SNANI TTGOW NOLOV 01'6€23$ 6002/0L/9
61/9 - 02-G TVINTY 10440 3TI90W SIIH1SNANI 3TIION NOLOY 0lL'6€2$ 600¢/0L/S
61/G - 0Z/¥ - TVLNIY 301440 TG0 SAHLSNANI TGO NOLOY 01'6€Z% 600¢/0L/v
6L/ - 02/ - TVLINIY 321440 ITF0NW SAYLSNANI I119ON NOLDY olL'6€Z$ 600¢c/0L/E
60/0¢/€ -02/Z - T¥LNIY 3O1440 IGO0 STFd1SNANI TTGOW NOLOY 01'6€Z% 600¢/0L/C
60/0¢/2-0¢/1 - TVANTH 321440 ITIGONW SAYLSNANI TG0 NOLOVY ol'6ece 600¢/1L2/L
60/61/L NYHL - TVLNIY 301440 IGO0 SAHMILSNANI ITFGON NOLDY olL'6ece 800¢/ce/cL
301440 ITHOW TV.LNINY SIAHISNANI NGO NOLOY 0L'6€0°L$ 800C/SLICL
Aod enod ‘auoyd ‘iagres |
00'969°€Z$ 00'969°cC$
eaJe Bupjed jo uonelo)say 00°00€'cs
uojjelojsay Aemenug 00°96£'02$

pled uaaq jou aAey jeyy senxs jejided paynuapy - jeydes - senxg

£5°252°'9¢$ _£6cge9es
(34VdS V SV 143 ANV A3MIVAIY) YOLOW ¥IMOTE  dIHSNMOL NIHSOO 1Sv3 00'18¥'L$ 6002/2L/2
Y931 AOOMNITHD dOHHLMYD 00'70€$ 6002/0€/9
TvO3T AOOMNIIHD dOYHLMYD 00°€ELS 600Z/LE/S
H3LVIH ¥ILVM LOH AIHIM LYHOJHOD 01410313 INNTT 98'79z$ 600Z/0€/¥
SNOIS € "ONI A1ddNS TVdIDINNIN SN 69'851$ 6002/L1/§
ONIdid ¥3LVM  ASOTWNOOW 8 ANOWWVH 82'016'L$ 6002/2/v
Z# INVHOAH QYVA "ONI SS3¥dX 3dld \Z'v.T$ 6002/2/7
uonduasaqg awepN sjejoyqng junowy aeq



—

\M/fmU\ 1vi3d SIX'604180 SISNAJXA NOISNVAXT d1SOH\siuswAed\2 00z d1SOH\spIaRdaq sxHop dlgnd\eleq paieygiejeqy.d
S
£2°1eY'vs
96'820°L$ 96'820°L$
600¢/L/8 F1vaSNITIIg bP0.L- NOZIYAA JAZ VAR S 600¢/2/9
60/4/S 31vaA ONITIIE L0.- NOZIY3N 99'/€1$ 600¢/L/S
60/./v 31vA ONITTIE WO.L- NOZIY3A 00'geLs 600¢/Liv
60/2/€ 31V¥A ONIId 0.~ NOZIY3A 16°€EL$ 6002/L/€

uonduoasag aweN sjejoyqng junowry ajeq



(=
=
-

SYY1X3 VILN3LOd

SIX'602180 SISNIdX3 NOISNVAX3 dLSO¥\siuawied\/002 4 1SDH\sPIgudag sHIOM dlignd\eleq paieys\eleqy4

000°L2$- 000°L/$- s)diaoay [enjuajod jejo |
e Buipiing usalos Bunyiys jo ynsal e se sbuineg - UHOAA
¢ HIUs Yue) YgS JO Jinsal B Se UOIBABOXS PadNnpay - ULOAA
000°L2$- (Aep 001 $ © syjuow g) sabewep pajepinbij YHOAA
000°0G$- (syjuow g) sebieyoas BueauiBug yuopp
s)d192ay [eljuajoyd
000°29¥%$ 000°29¥$ selxa [enuajod [e)o |
000°0LL$ Joge diysumo |
000°'002$ SHUB] JuBWeSI ]
000°0}L$ uonosjold apoylen
000°5$ sjejsoulsy] OYAH
€00 Jebuyn Jjonay [0juo Jojo
000'0L$ Jjona1 woos abpnig
000'0L$ S|05U0D
0% (pato €396 |im em) yue) DT je Buuoyg
000°'0€$ SJOIUOD UNPU09 adig
000'Z1$ (Z) sieday Jemoig
000°'0¢$ UOIEABOX]
000°0S$ (sujuow g [euonippe) luouuad

selxa [ejded jeuajod

6002 ‘21 }snbny

SYM1X3 TVILNI1Od

103rodd NOISNVdX3 TV.LIdVYD MITUD AT 1Ay
ALIMOHLNY TVdIJINNIN NTHSOS 1SV



MI',
c

NF/«

SH3AH0 IONVHO

SIX'60.180 SISNIAXd NOISNVAXT d1SOu\siuswhed\/00Z d1SOM\spIgudeq syIop oland\ejeq paleys\ejeqy:q

ON  d3A0¥ddVIFLINID TO¥LINOD HOLOW ¥O4 LINN H¥INYOD

agiNga

ON  d3Inodddy

ON  Q3n0dddv

SANITAM € ANTLX3

dIVd3Y Z# 4amo1g
HIVdAY L# H3IM0Td

00'901'G$ [ejo |
60/L/L 00°90L'G$ €
paiuaQg 00'¥€0',$ L
HIAONITD
00'€G/'8$ ejol

60/LL/S 00°€¥S'G$ c
60/ve/C oooLz'es 2
HL140M

divd

SNLv1S

HHOM

d3A0¥ddY  INNOWYV "ON

6002 ‘L1 }snbny

SY3AYUO IONVHI

103rodd NOISNVdX3 TVLIdVYD M3IHD A31ar
ALIMOHLNY TVdIDINNIN NIHSOOS 1SV3









	MA_2009-09-17_Agenda_and_Packet
	MUNICIPAL_AUTHORITY_-_PACKET_DETAIL_B-complete_091709B

